il

INRRENATA

04027372

PROCESSED
(HPR 27 204
ANANCIAL




William Lyon Homes Project List

mmmnmﬂ_

L Warerfronr —— Olakmonrat Westridoe |

Northern California [ oI




William Lyon Homes

William Lyon Homes
2003 Annual Report

— s e
_— e

Entrance, The Ranch on Silver Creek, San Jose, CA.




William Lyon Homes

Financial Highlights

P



William Lyon Homes

(in thousands except per common share amounts and number of home closings)

Combined revenue
Consolidated revenue

Operating income

Income before provision for income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Net income

Earnings per common share:
Basic

Diluted

Average shares outstanding (diluted)
Total assets

Notes payable

Stockholders’ equity

Home closings — units

Notes:

2003

$1,223,352
897,803
119,818
123,952
(51,815)

72,137

©“ B L R P

o

7.37
7.27

R

9,929
839,715
326,737
252,040

2,804

“ & PH

2002

$ 993,078
$ 613,302
$ 65,088
$ 67,781
$ (18,270)
$ 49,511

$ 485
$ 473

10,475

$ 617,581
$ 266,065
$ 181,676
2,522

2001

$789,652
$468,183
$ 46,239
$ 53,525
$ (5,847}
$ 47,678

$ 450
$ 444

10,740
$433,709
$221,470
$150,617

2,566

2000

$792,174
$417,322
$ 49,362
$ 51,745
$(12,477)
$ 39,268

$ 374
$ 374

10,504
$330,280
$166,910
$102,512

2,666

1999

E
$648,142
$444,806
$ 48,402
$ 47,718
$ (241)
$ 47,477

$ 455
$ 455

10,439
$278,483
$176,630
$ 53,301

2,618

(1) On November 5, 1999, the Company acquired substantially all of the assets and assumed substantially all of the

- related liabilities of a homebuilding company owned by General William. Lyon, Chairman of the Board, and a trust

for the benefit of his son, William H. Lyon, a director. The total purchase price consisted of zipproximately $42.6

million in cash and the assumption of approximately $101.1 million of liabilities. The acquisition has been

accounted for as a purchase, and accordingly, the purchase price has been allocated based on the fair value of the

assets and liabilities acquired.
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$1,223.4

Total Combined Revnues
(includes unconsolidated joint ventures)

$ in millions

$648.1 $792.2 $789.7
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$252.0

Equity Growth

(per year)

$ in millions
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William Lyon Homes

eftler to the Sharcholders,

We are extremely pleased to report to
our shareholders that 2003 was another
record year for William Lyon Homes.
The Company delivered a record 2,804
homes, which generated a record com-
bined total revenue of $1.2 billion. The
Company reported record net income of
$72.1 million, or $7.27 per diluted share,
an increase of 46% as com-
pared to net income of
$49.5 million, or $4.73 per
diluted share, for 2002.

The Company’s backlog of
homes sold but not closed

was 1,266 at December 31,

"My Little Beach
Bungalow” by William
Lyon Homes with
architect Bloodgood
Sharp Buster, was
awarded the California
Award for HomeAid
Orange County

Project Playhouse 2003.
HomeAid, the largest
provider of shelter for the
temporarily homeless, is
the charitable outreach
for the Building Indusery
Association that builds
and renovates residences
for homeless men,
women and children.
William Lyon Homes
has been involved with
HomeAid since its
inception 14 years ago.

2003, a record for any fourth
quarter in the Company’s
history and an increase of
102% as compared to 627 at
December 31, 2002. The Company’s dol-
lar amount of backlog of homes sold but
not closed at December 31, 2003 was
$595.2 million, a record for any fourth
quarter in the Company’s history and an
increase of 130% as compared to $259.1
million at December 31, 2002.

The year 2003 represented the fourth
full year of operations since the combina-

tion of the two companies in November

B

1999. Since then, the Company’s stock
price has increased over 1,500% through
December 31, 2003. During 2003, the
Company’s stock price increased 187.5%
to $62.77 at December 31, 2003 from $21.83
at December 31, 2002. This impressive
increase enabled the Company to be ranked
as the 15th best performing stock on the
New York Stock Exchange
for 2003 and the number one  Division
homebuilder on the list (for

stocks priced at $5.00 or

Frank Henry
Executive Vice President -
California Bank & Trust

(opposite)

Sea Cove at

The Waterfront,
Hunington Beach, CA

Southern California

David Blackford

more).

On the operational side,
we remain committed to our
existing markets and are excit-

ed about potential growth

President & CED -
California Bank & Trust

Tom Mitchell

President-Southern California
Division - William Lyon Homes

Mike Grubbs
Senior Vice President & CFD -

William Lyon Homes

opportunities within each of

Josef The Lion

these very dynamic markets.

We continue to experience strong
demand for our homes in all of our mar-
kets, particularly in many of our California
markets where the demand for housing
continues to far exceed the available sup-
ply of housing. Notwithstanding the con-
straints of obtaining buildable lots in all of
our markets, we were successful in increasing

the number of lots controlled on a com-

bined basis to 18,172, up 32% from 13,723

appears throughout this report
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With the strong
backlog at December 31, 2003 and the

for the previous year.

increase in the number of lots controlled
at December 31, 2003, we believe we are
well positioned for growth in 2004 and
beyond.

During 2003, the Company also con-
tinued to improve and strengthen its bal-
ance sheet. We increased our overall
commitments on our three revolving
credit facilities, and in March we com-
pleted a $250.0 million Senior Note
transaction which provided additional
liquidity to the Company. The proceeds
were used to pay off the company’s exist-
ing Senior Notes and other outstanding
indebtedness. This new ten year source of
capital will enable us to simplify our capi-
tal structure and provide us with addi-
tional capital to reduce our dependence
on joint ventures.

We are dedicating this 2003 Annual
Report to our lenders and joint venture
partners, many of whom are featured
herein.  Without their confidence and
support, the results the Company has
achieved would not be possible. We

would like to take this opportunity

to thank them, and we look forward

B

to continuing our strong relationships for
many years to COme.

In summary, 2003 was an exciting and
very successful year for William Lyon
Homes. We are proud of the record
results for the year. We are pleased to
have improved our capital structure with
the Senior Note offering

Division
WVitke Grubbs

and remain committed to

(abowe)

Southern California
Division Projects
(opposite)
Cantabria at
Oxnard, CA.

Southern California

improving our Company’s
credit profile.
Southern California

By every measure, 2003
was an exceptional year
for the Southern Calif-
omia Division of William

Lyon Homes. Phenomenal

Senior Vice President & CFO -
William Lyon Homes

Tom Mitchell
President-Southern California
Division - William Lyon Komes

Wade Calble
President & CCD -
William Lyon Homes

Peter Fisher
Director-Construction Finance -
GRMAC-RFC

Don Plerce
Managing Director - GMAC-RFC

market conditions, combined with record
low mortgage interest rates, led to a
record year.

The Southern California Division
builds a wide variety of homes for a high-
ly diverse set of customers in three dis-
tinct geographic markets. Pricing for
homes delivered in 2003 ranged from a
low of $263,000 in the Inland Empire to
a high of $1,908,000 in Orange County,
with an average sales price of $563,000

for the division.
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Innovation and quality design continue

to fuel our success and, more importantly,
our customer satisfaction. At every stage
of the process, our experienced team of
professionals is committed to exceeding
the expectations of our customers.

The division successfully opened seven

new sales locations and sold over 700

New home deliveries totaled 693

homes.

for the year, with
329 homes delivered
in the fourth quarter

and a record break-

ing 209 homes deliv-

ered in December.

A key indicator of

this team’s future

Shepherd's Gate is

a shelter for women
and children who
have been abused
and displaced.

Their crisis shelter
and transition home
community is sup-
ported entirvely by
gifts. Home Aid, the
preferred charity of
the Home Builder
Assoclation, is cur-
rently involved with
building Residence
Hall #2 at the
Livermore Shepherd's
Gate location.
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success is our exceptional land inventory.
Through strategic land acquisitions, we
are poised to capitalize on the excellent
market conditions in all of the div-
ision’s markets. In 2003 we acquired
over 1,800 homesites and contracted for
an additional 2,200. The bulk of our 2003
acquisitions were in Orange County,
many within the county’s major master
planned communities and a portion of the

former Marine Corp Air Station in Tustin.

Over the next 18 months, expect to open

nineteen new projects within Orange
County that should generate a significant
increase in our market share. Another
focus is expanding growth in the Inland
Empire region where we have over 1,300
homesites under contract, representing
eight new communities. As we continue
to seek new opportunities
Division

Hent Graki

within the Inland Empire,

we expect to participate

(above)

Northern California
Division Projects
(opposite)

Overlook at Victoria
by the Bay, Hercules,
CA.

Northern California

. within the new master
planned communities, as

well as seek individual

in-fill locations.
. Northern California
| The Northern California
Division continued to
outstanding

achieve

results

Executive Vice President/Chief
investment $fficer -
Resmark Equity Partners, LLC

Doug Bauer
President-Northern Califormnia
Division - William Lyon Homes

Robert Goodman
President -
Resmark Equity Partners, LLC

Ziv Cohen

Senior Vice President
MNorthern California Division -
Resmark Equity Partners, LLO

in 2003. The division opened
thirteen new communities in prime loca-
tions in the Sacramento, Central Valley
and San Francisco Bay areas. Most signif-

icantly, we opened five new communities

at our 580-acre premier master planned
golfcourse community, The Ranch on
Silver Creek, located in San Jose. The
Ranch on Silver Creek will ultimately
offer nine different product lines on 538

homesites, with home sale prices ranging

B







from $600,000 to over $2,000,000.

With the opening of thirteen new
communities offering excellent values
for our homebuyers, the Northern
California Division’s market share ranks
William Lyon Homes as one of the top
15 builders in all of Northern California.
In the prime Bay
Area
our Northem Calif-

sub-markets,

ornia Division ranks

in the top six for

market share. We

——— continue to gain

William Lyon Homes —
San Diego Division
served as builder
capitain for Mary’s
House, HomeAid

San Diego’s third
shelter project.

(above) Larry 1. Smith,
President William Lyon
Homes - San Diego,
Everett Bobbitt,
President of the Child
Abuse Prevention
Foundation, Laura
Mustari, Executive
Director, YMCA,
Megan Levandowsky,
Overnight Resident
Suprevisor (YMCA)
and the first residents of
Mary’s House .
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momentum in the
Sacramento market
with four existing sales locations and
three more slated to open in 2004.

Our Northern California Division con-
tinues to focus on producing a quality
product and total customer satisfaction.
We utilize a sophisticated national survey
system that enables our team to track,
monitor and improve on all levels of cus-
tomer satisfaction. With these tools, our
division continues to deliver higher
volumes of homes with the outstanding
quality that our customers value in a

William Lyon home.

San Diego

The San Diego Division had another
excellent vear, delivering 660 homes.
Operating in an area that includes San
Diego and portions of Riverside and
San Bernardino Counties, we opened
eight new communities, generated

782 new orders and ended the year with

a significant backlog of San Diego
226 units. The division far Division
Anthony Boite

exceeded its financial

(above)

San Diego Division
Projects

(opposite)

Sedona at
Temecula, CA.

Senior Vice President Western

Region - Hearthstone, (ne.

goals, primarily by sur-
. . Eric Beclk
passing our delivery

Division Conlroller- San Diego

Division - William Lyon Homes

projections and maximiz-

Riclk Robinsomn

Senior Vice President

ing revenues at many of
’ Finance -

our projects.
We anticipate opening six new home
communities in 2004 with a wide variety
of design concepts. With product rang-
ing from infill high density flats and
townhomes in central San Diego to one-
acre lot estates in the Inland Empire, the
division offers homes priced from the
mid $200,000 to $700,000. We are very
pleased to be building in some of the most
preferred locations and desirable master
planned communities in San Diego and
the Inland Empire, including 4-S Ranch,

EastLake, The Spectrum, Harveston,

B
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Sundance and Wolf Creek.

In 2004, this division will focus primarily
on developing moderately priced product
in high demand locations throughout a
very diverse and dynamic market area. As
in the past, we will continue to offer value
as a key selling feature, while keeping cus-
tomer satisfaction and division profit-
ability as top priorities.

Arizona Division

The Phoenix housing market had a record
47,720 new home permits in 2003, which
was a 22.6% increase over 2002. The
resale market also had a record year in
2003, selling 87,109 homes, which was a
14.6% increase over 2002. In total there
were almost 135,000 homes sold in the
Phoenix market in 2003, making Phoenix
one of the best housing markets in the
nation. The forecast for new housing
permits in the Phoenix market for the
2004-2008 time period is to remain strong
at 46,000 to 48,000 new home permits
each year.

The Arizona Division of William Lyon
Homes recorded 389 sales in 2003, an
increase of 35% over 2002. Deliveries

increased to 319, an 18% increase over

2002. The division ended the year with

!
|

207 homes in backlog, an increase of 51%

over 2002. Our Copper Canyon subdivi-
sion, which opened for sales in May 2003,
is one of the top selling luxury communi-
ties in the Phoenix market, offering
homes on one-acre homesites.

Most notably, the Arizona Division
controls over 5,700 homesites in the
Phoenix area at favorable land prices. We

expect to open 4 new com-

(above)

Arizona Division
Projects
{opposite)
Rancho Vistas at
Copper Canyon
Ranch, AZ.

Arizona Division
Hemnt Newberry

munities in 2004, including 2
additional product lines
at our successful Copper
Canyon community and 6
new communities in 2005. We
believe that the Arizona

Division is poised for growth

Vice President - Guaranty Bank

Dustin Ortmann
Financial Analyst - Guaranty Bamk

fom Larsomn

Senior Vice President -
Division Manager
Guaranty Bank

Julie Collins

Vice President of Operations
Arizona Division -

Willlam Lyon Homes

Tom Hickeox

over the next several years. o~ dont
Nevada Division
The Southern Nevada housing market set
records in 2003, with 25,230 recorded
new home sales, an increase of over 12%
from 2002. Strong current and forecasted
growth in employment and population
are the driving forces behind the valley’s
expansion. People attracted to Southern
Nevada’s climate, affordability, jobs, tax

benefits and overall quality of life resulted

in 71,000 new residents relocating

Arizona Division -
William Lyon Homes






to Las Vegas during the year.

The Nevada Division continued to
increase its market share in 2003.
New home sales increased 117% over
2002. New home deliveries were up 58%
from 2002, and the number of homes in
backlog was up 145% over the previous

year end. Out of 74 homebuilders

Buu:r ESPBQ S
o~ )ﬁrﬁab:tat oy ron

\..

Wlham

T Ra BAMIER and 318 active

new home com-
on Homes
' munities at year

end, the Nev-

ada Division is

Habitat For
Humanity is a
world-wide organiza-
tion bringing together
communities and the
housing imdustry to
provide homes for
those lacking
adequate shelter.
Shown here are
representatives from
William Lyon
Homes Nevada
Region constructing
a home for a Habitat
For Humanity
recipient family.
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ranked tenth for
total revenue.

William Lyon Homes maintained its
strong presence in Summerlin, the
nation’s number one master planned
community. With five of our communi-
ties ranging from the move-up category
to luxury homes, we captured impressive
sales rankings, including Miraleste,
the top selling upgrade product in
Summerlin.

In 2003, William Lyon Homes
Nevada continued to strengthen its
focus on quality and customer service.
During the year, the Nevada Division

was ranked number one by a national

homeowner survey group, for overal

home quality, out of 52 major builders
surveyed. In addition, the J.D. Powers
Company ranked the Nevada Division
in the top four in Nevada for the
2003 New Home Builder Customer
Satisfaction survey.

William Lyon Homes believes home-

ownership enhances inde-

pendence in families who

Larry Smith

(above)

Nevada Division
Projects
(opposite)
Summerwood

at 4S Ranch,
San Diego, CA.

San Diego Division

President-San Diego Division -

may be facing challenges for

basic shelter. Homeownership

Carl Neuss

William Lyon Homes

Magaing Director/Frincipal -

builds a sense of community,

accomplishment and pride Don Grant

[P Capital Partners

Executive Vice President/Principal

in neighborhoods. In 2003,
William Lyon Homes Nevada was a
major participant in the Habitat for
Humanity program.
In Closing

We would like to once again acknowl-
edge our lenders and joint venture part-
ners, to whom we have dedicated this
year’s annual report. We would also like
to thank and congratulate all the
dedicated members of our team, includ-
ing our Board of Directors which has
contributed so much in this time of cor-
Our valued consultant

porate scrutiny.

teams, subcontractors and supplier

P

IHP Capital Partners
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partners all play a very vital part in
our success and we would also-
like to thank them for their support
over the years. We are also very

fortunate to have strong relation-

ships with many

of the nation’s best
master planned
community dev-
elopers and we
want to again
thank them for
their confidence

in our company.

(from left):
William Lyon,
Chairman and

Chief Executive
Officer;

Wade Cable,
President and Chief
Operating Officer.
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Finally we want to thank you our cus-
tomers, those of you who buy our homes
as well as those of you who own our

stock or our publicly traded bonds.

Sincerely,

William Lyon Wade H. Cable
Chairman of the Board and President and

Chief Executive Officer Chief Operating Officer

L

Looking Forward to 2004

We are extremely excited about the
prospects for 2004. This will mark the
50th anniversary of the entry into the
home building industry of General
William Lyon, the Company’s Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer. All of us at
the Company are proud to work with a
man of General Lyon’s integrity and lead-
ership skills, which he continues to
demonstrate daily in his business career
and in his service to community and
country. We wish General Lyon our
heartiest congratulations on this mile-
stone and look forward to many more

successful years ahead.
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Board of Directors (from left): James Dalton, Randolph Westerfield, Raymond Wase, Michael Meyer, Richard Frankel,
William McFarland, William Lyon, William H. Lyon and Wade Cable; (also featured): Josef, the “Lyon Lion.”
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
William Lyon Homes

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of William Lyon Homes as of December 31,
2003 and 2002, and the r‘elated‘ consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003.These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all marterial respects, the
consolidated financial position-of William Lyon Homes at December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the consolidated
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003,

in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted the provisions of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, as
amended (“Interpretation No. 46”) effective January 31, 2003. During the year ended December 31, 2003, the
adoption of Interpretation No. 46 resulted in the Company consolidating the assets, liabilities and operations

of variable interest entities in which the Company was determined to be the primary beneficiary.

W ¥ MLL?
Irvine, Califomia

 February 13, 2004
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Wiliam Lyon Homes

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(in thousands except number of shares and par value per share)

December 31,
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents ‘ : $ 24,137 $ 16,694
- Receivables — Note 3 46,211 28,734
Real estate inventories — Notes 2 and 4 ' 698,047 491,952
Investments in and advances to unconsolidated joint
ventures — Note 5 : 45,613 65,404
Property and equipment, less accumulated depreciation
of $6,517 and $5,435 at December 31, 2003 and
2002, respectively 1,625 2,131
Deferred loan costs 9,041 1,341
Goodwill — Note 1 5,896 5,896
Other assets 9,145 5,429
$839,715 $617,581
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Accounts payable $ 35,697 $ 34,881
Accrued expenses 82,745 54,312
Notes payable — Note 6 80,331 195,786
10%/4% Senior Notes due April 1, 2013 — Note 6 246,406 —_
121/2% Senior Notes due July 1, 2003 — Note 6 — 70,279
' 445,179 355,258
Minority interest in consolidated entities — Note 2 142,496 80,647
Commitments and contingencies — Note 10
Stockholders’ equity — Note 7
Common stock, par value $.01 per share; 30,000,000 shares
authorized; 9,787,440 and 9,728,747 shares issued and
outstanding at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively 98 97
Additional paid-in capital 106,818 108,592 '
Retained earnings 145,124 72,987
252,040 181,676
$839,715 $617,581

See accompanying notes.
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William Lyon Homes

Consolidated Statements of Income

(in thousands except per common share amounts) -
. Year Ended December 31, —l
2003 2002 22).1.
Operating revenue
Home sales $ 866,657 $ 593,762 $ 452,002
Lots, land and other sales 21,656 8,648 7,054
Management fees — Note 1 9,490 10,892 9,127
897,803 613,302 468,183
Operating costs
Cost of sales — homes (714,385) (504,330) (382,608)
Cost of sales — lots, land and other (13,269) (9,404) (5,158)
Sales and marketing {31,252) (22,862) (18,149)
General and administrative (50,315) (39,366) (37,171)
Amortization of goodwill — Note 1 — — (1,242)
(809,221) | (575,962) (444,328)
Equity in income of unconsolidated joint ventures — Note 5 31,236 27,748 22,384
Operating income 119,818 65,088 46,239
Interest expense, net of amounts capitalized — Note 6 — — (227
Other income, net ‘ 4,563 2,693 7,513
Minerity equity in income of consolidated entities — Note 2 {429) -— —
Income before provision for income taxes 123,952 67,781 | 53,525
Provision for income taxes — Note 8 (51,815) (18,270) (5,847)
Net income $ 72,137 $ 49,511 $ 47,678
Earnings per common share — Note 1 - 5
Basic $ 7.37 $ 4.85 $ 4.50
Diluted $ 7.21 $ 4,73 $ 4.44

See accompanying notes.
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Witham Lyon Hiomes

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

(in thousands)
Common Stock Retgined
Additional Earnings
Paid-In | (Accumulated
Shares |  Amount Capital Deficit) Total
Balance -
December 31, 2000 10,570 $106 | $126,608 $(24,202) | $102,512
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock .
options—Note 7 49 —_ 427 — 427
Net income for the year — — — 47,6178 47,678
Balance -
December 31, 2001 10,619 106 127,035 23,476 150,617
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock
options—Note 7 128 1 1,117 — 1,118
Purchase and retirement of common stock—Note 7 (1,018) (10) (19,560) _ (19,570)
Net income for the year — — _ 49,511 49,511
Balance -
December 31, 2002 9,729 97 108,592 72,987 181,676
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock
options and related income tax benefit—Notes 7 and 8 258 3 5,404 — 5,407
Purchase and retirement of common stock—Note 7 (200) (2) (7,178) — (7,180)
Net income for the year l — — — 72,137 72,137
Balance -
December 31, 2003 9,787 $ 98 | $106,818 $145,124 $252,040

See accompanying notes.
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William Lyon Homes

C'onsolidated Statements of Cash Flows

{in thousands) Year Ended December 31,
2003 : 2002 2001

Operating activities
Net income $ 72,137 $ 49,511 $ 47,678
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

(used in) provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization ’ 1,082 1,355 2,519
Equity in income of unconsolidated joint ventures (31,236) (27,748) (22,384)
Minority equity in income of consolidated entities - ‘ 429 — —
Provision for income taxes ‘ . 51,815 ' 18,270 5,847
Net changes in operating assets and Habilities: -
Receivables (16,026) (3,767) 2,480
Real estate inventories (205,922) (23,126) {31,185)
Deferred loan costs (7,700) 1,490 (2,077)
Other assets ' (3,716) (2,681) (93)
Accounts payable 816 8,467 (6,416)
Accrued expenses , (20,269} (5,580) 1,333
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (158,590) 16,191 (2,298)

Investing activities

Investment in and advances to unconsolidated joint ventures (8‘,493) (26,475) _ (30,547)
Distributions of income from unconsolidated joint ventures 37,501 24,621 18,404
Distributions of capital from unconsclidated joint ventures 22,019 18,453 14,543
Mortgage notes receivable originations/issuances (380,543) (333,029) (220,505)
Mortgage notes receivable sales/repayments. . . 10379092 | 328,821 | 214,636
Purchases of property and equipment (576) (1,315) {630)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 49,000 11,076 (4,099)
(continued)

See accompanying notes.




William Lyon Homes

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (continued)

See accompanying notes.
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(in thousands) Year Ended December 31,
%%3 2002 2001
Financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings on notes payable 1,105,464 913,599 687,641
Principal payments on notes payable (1,220,919) {920,029) (669,709)
Repurchase of 121/2% Senior Notes — — (51,637)
Reissuance of 121/2% Senior Notes — — 44,715
Repayment of 121/2% Senior Notes (70,279) — —
Issuance of 10°/4% Senior Notes 246,233 — —
Minority interest contributions (distributions), net 61,420 (5,442) —
Common stock issued for exercised options 2,294 1,118 427
Common stock purchased (7,180) (19,570) —
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 117,033 (30,324) 11,437
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 7,443 (3,057) 5,040
Cash and cash equivalents—beginning of year 16,694 19,751 14,711
Cash and cash equivalents—end of year $ 24,137 $ 16,694 19,751
Supplemental disclosures of
cash flow and non-cash activities
Cash paid for interest, net of amounts capitalized $ — $ — —
Issuance of notes payable for land acquisitions $ 21,534 $ 51,025 43,550
Investment in joint venture in connection with
contribution of land to joint venture $ — $ 2,000 1,100
Income tax benefit credited to additional paid-in capital in
connection with stock option exercises $ 3113 $ — —
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Operations

William Lyon Homes, a Delaware corporation, and subsidiaries {the “Company”) are primarily engaged in
designing, constructing and selling single family detached and artached homes in California, Arizona and Nevada.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and all majority-owned and controlled
subsidiaties and joint ventures, and certain joint ventures and other entities created after January 31, 2003 which
have been determined to be varlable interest entities in which the Company is considered the primary beneficiary

. {see Note 7) Investments in joint ventures in which the Company has a 50% or less voting or economic interest

(and thus are not controlled by the Company) and which were created prior to February 1, 2003 and investments
in joint ventures which have not been determined to be variable interest entities in which the Company is
considered the primary beneficiary are accounted for using the equity method. The accounting policies of the joint
ventures are substantially the same as those of the Company. All significant intercompany accounts and

* transactions have been ehmmated in consohdatlon

Segment Information

The Company designs, constructs and sells a wide range of homes designed to meet the specific needs of each of its
markets. For internal reporting purposes, the Company is organized into five geographic home building regions and
its mortgage origination operation. Because each of the Company’s geographic home building regions has similar
economic characteristics, housing products and class of prospective buyers, the geographic home building regions
have been aggregated into a single home building segment. The Company’s mortgage origination operations did
not meet the materiality thresholds which would require disclosure for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002
and 2001, and accordingly, are not separately reported.

The Company evaluates performance and allocates resources primarily based on the operaring income of individual
home building projects. Operating income is defined by the Company as operating revenue less operating costs plus
equity in income of unconsolidated joint ventures. Accordingly, operating income excludes certain expenses
included in the determination of net income. Operating income from home building operations totaled $119.8
million, $65.1 million and $46.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

All revenues are from external customers. There were no customers that contributed 10% or more of the

Company’s total revenues during the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 or 2001.
Real Estate Inventories and Related Indebtedness

Real estate inventories are carried at cost net of impairment losses, if any. Real estate inventories consist primarily
of deposits, raw land, lots under development, homes under construction and completed homes of real estate
projects. All direct and indirect land costs, offsite and onsite improvements and applicable interest and other
carrying charges are capitalized to real estate projects during periods when the project is under development. Land,
offsite costs and all other common costs are allocated to land parcels benefited based upon relative fair values
before construction. Onsite construction costs and related carrying charges (principally interest and property raxes)
are allocated to the individual homes within a phase based upon the relative sales value of the homes. The
Company relieves its accumulated real estate inventories through cost of sales for the cost of homes sold. Selling
expenses and other marketing costs are expensed in the period incurred. A provision for warranty costs relating to

the Company’s limited warranty plans is included in cost of sales at the time the sale of a home is recorded. The

Company generally reserves one percent of the sales price of its homes against the possibility of future charges
relating to its one-year limited warranty and similar potential claims. Factors that affect the Company's warranty
liability include the number of homes under warranty, historical and anticipated rates of warranty claims, and cost
per claim. The Company periodically assesses the adequacy of its recorded warranty liability and adjusts the
amounts as necessary. Changes in the Company’s warranty liability during the year ended December 31 are as
follows {in rhousands):
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Year Ended December 31, 1

2003 2002 2001

Warranty liability, beginning of year $ 4,287 $2,598 $2,885

Warranty provision during year 9,279 5,167 4,156
Warranty settlements during year (6,299) (3,478) (4,443)

Warranty liability, end of year $ 7,267 $ 4,287 $2,598

Interest incurred undet the Revolving Credit Facilities, the 12!/2% Senior Notes, the 10%/4% Senior Notes and
other notes payable, as more fully discussed in Note 6, is capitalized to qualifying real estate projects under
development. Any additional interest charges related to real estate projects not under development are expensed

in the period incurred.

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets (“Statement No. 144”). This
pronouncement superseded Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 121, Accounting for the Impairment
of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of (“Statement No. 121”) and was required to be
adopted on January 1, 2002. Statement No. 144 retained the fundamental provisions of Statement No. 121 as it
relates to assets to be held and used and assets to be sold. Statement No. 144 requires impairment losses to be
recorded on assets to be held and used by the Company when indicators of impairment are present and the
undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by those assets are less than the carrying amount of the assets.
When an impairment loss is required for assets to be held and used by the Company, the related assets are adjusted

to their estimated fair value.

Fair value represents the amount at which an asset could be bought or sold in a current transaction between
willing parties, that is, other than a forced or liquidation sale. The estimation process involved in determining if
assets have been impaired and in the determination of fair value is inherently uncertain because it requires
estimates of current market yields as well as future events and conditions. Such future events and conditions
include economic and market conditions, as well as the availability of suitable financing to fund development and
construction activities. The realization of the Company's real estate projects is dependent upon future uncertain
events and conditions and, accordingly, the actual timing and amounts realized by the Company may be

materially different from those estimated.
Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives ranging from three to seven years. Leasehold improvements are stated at cost and are amortized using

the straight-line method over the shorter of either their estimated useful lives or term of the lease.
Deferred Loan Costs

Deferred loan costs are amortized over the term of the applicable loans using a method which approximates the

level yield interest method.

18



William Lyoﬁ Homes

Notes to Consobdated Fmanuai Statements (contmued)

Goodwill

The amount paid for business acquisitions over the net fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed is reflected as
goodwill and, until January 1, 2002 was being amortized on a straight-line basis over seven vears. Accumulated amortization
was $2,793,000 as of December 31, 2001. In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Stratement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (“Statement No. 142"), effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2001. Under this rule, goodwill is no longer amortized but is subject to impairment tests
in accordance with Statement No. 142. The Company performed its first required annual impairment test of goodwill as of
January 1, 2002 and determined that goodwill was not impaired. As of December 31, 2003, there have been no indicators of
impairment related to the Company’s goodwill. If Statement No. 142 had been adopted effective January 1, 2001, the pro

forma impact of the nonamortization of goodwill on the results for the subsequent period would have been as follows (in

Year Ended
December 31,

thousands except per common share data):

-

2001
Net income, as reported . . ) , $47,678
Amortization of goodwill, net of tax . ' » 1,106
Net income, as adjusted $48,784

Earnings per common share, as adjusted:

Basic $ 461
Diluted $ 4.54

Sales and Profit Recognition

A sale is recorded and profit recognized when a sale is consummated, the buyer’s initial and continuing investments are
adequate, any receivables are not subject to future subordination, and the usual risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer in accordance with the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 66, Accounting for Sales of Real Estate (“Statement No. 66”). When it is determined that the
earnings process is not complete, profit is deferred for recognition in future periods. The Company accounts for sale-leaseback
transactions in accordance with the provisiohs of Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 98, Accounting for Leases (“Statement No. 98"}

During the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company completed the sale and related leaseback of 56 model homes for a
sales price of $16,216,000, of which $13, 938 000 was paid in cash and $2,278,000 of which was paid in the form of a partial
) _ recourse note receivable. The sale was ‘accounted for on the cost recovery method in accordance with Statement No. 66 and
- .. . Statement No. 98, and as such deferred profits of $2,385,000 were recorded resulting in gross profits from the sale of $531,000.
As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the partial recourse note receivable of $460,000 and $1,379,000 and relared deferred profits
of '¥460 000 and $1,486,000 are reflected in receivables and accrued expenses, réspectively. The Company pays rent on the - -
related lease and earns income on the partial recourse note receivable at LIBOR plus 4.75% (5.90% at December 31, 2003).
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Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. Effective as of January 1, 1994, the
Company completed a capital restructuring and quasi-reorganization. The quasi-reorganization resulted in the
adjustment of assets and liabilities to estimated fair values and the elimination of an accumulated deficit effective
January 1, 1994. Income tax benefits resulting from the utilization of net operating loss and other carryforwards
existing at January 1, 1994 and temporary differences existing prior to or resulting from the quasi-reorganization

are excluded from the results of operations and credited to paid-in capital.
Financial Instruments

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk are primarily cash
investments, receivables, and deposits. The Company typically places its cash investments in investment grade
short-term instruments. Deposits, included in other assets, are due from municipalities or utility companies and are

generally collected from such entities through fees assessed to other developers.

For those instruments, as defined under Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 107, Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments, for which it is practical to
estimate fair value, management has determined that the carrying amounts of the Company’s financial instruments

approximate their fair value at December 31, 2003, except for the 10°/4% Senior Notes as described in Note 6.

The Company is an issuer of, or subject to, financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course
of business which exposes it to credit risks. These financial instruments include letters of credit and obligations in
connection with assessment district bonds. These off-balance sheet financial instruments are described in more
detail in Note 10.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short-term investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased are considered cash equivalents.
Management Fees

Management fees represent fees earned in the current period from unconsolidated joint ventures in accordance

with joint venture and/or operating agreements.
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Common Share

Earnings per share amounts for all periods presented conform to Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, Earnings Per Share. Basic and diluted earnings per common share for
the year ended December 31, 2003 are based on 9,782,928 and 9,928,733 shares of common stock outstanding,
respectively. Basic and diluted earnings per common share for the year ended December 31, 2002 are based on
10,203,497 and 10,474,868 shares of common stock outstanding, respectively. Basic and dilured earnings per
common share for the year ended December 31, 2001 are based on 10,583,564 and 10,739,540 shares of common

stock outstanding, respectively.
Stock-Based Compensation

At December 31, 2003, the Company had stock plans, which are described more fully in Note 7. The Company
accounts for those plans under the recognition and measurement principles of APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees (“APB No. 25”) and related interpretations. No stock-based employee compensation cost
is reflected in net income, as all options granted under those plans had an exercise price equal to the market value

of the underlying common stock on the date of grant. The following table illustrates the effect on net income and
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earnings per common share if the Company had applied the fair value recognition provisions of Financial
Accounting Standards Board Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based

Compensation (“Statement No. 123”) to stock-based employee plans (in thousands, except per common share

amounts):
- - : Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
Net income, as reported - $72,137 $49,511 $47,678
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation '
expense determined under fair value based method :
for all awards, net of related tax effects  (380) (937) (916)
Net income, as adjusted $71,757 $48,574 $46,762
Earnings per common share:
Basic—as reported $ 737 $ 4.85 $ 4.50
Basic—as adjusted $ 733 $ 4.76 $ 442
Diluted—as reported $ 7.27 $ 473 $ 444
Diluted—as adjusted $ 7.23 $ 4.64 $ 435

Use of Estimates

" The preparation of the Company’s financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
the assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 and revenues and expenses for each of the three vears in

the pericd ended December 31, 2003. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates in the near-term.
Impact of New Accounting Pronouncements

In April 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
145, Recission of SFAS Nos. 4, 44.and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13 and Technical Corrections
{“Statement No. 145”). Statement No. 145 prevents gains or losses on extinguishment of debt not meeting the
criteria of APB 30 to be treated as extraordinary. Statement No. 145 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
March 15, 2002. Upon adoption of Statement No. 145, the Company’s previously reported extraordinary items

related to gain from retirement of debt were reclassified to other income and not reported as extraordinary iterns.

In November 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Interpretation No. 45, Guarantor’s Accounting
and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others (“Interpretation
No. 45”). The disclosure requirements of Interpretation No. 45 are effective as of December 31, 2002. The initial
recognition and measurement requirements of Interpretation No. 45 are effective on a prospective basis to

guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002. In the case of a guarantee issued as part of a transaction
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with multiple elements with an unrelated party, Interpretation No. 45 generally requires the recording at inception
of the guarantee of a liability equal to the guarantee’s estimated fair value. In the absence of observable
transactions for identical or similar guarantees, estimated fair value will likely be based on the expected present
value which is the sum of the estimated probability-weighted range of contingent payments under the guarantee
arrangement. The recording of a liability could have a corresponding effect on various of the Company’s financial
ratios and other financial and operational indicators. The application of Interpretation No. 45 beginning on
January 1, 2003 did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements with respect to any
guarantees issued or modified by the Company after December 31, 2002. See Notes 5, 6 and 10 of “Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements” for additional information related to the Company’s guarantees.

In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities, as amended (“Interpretation No. 46”), which applies to arrangements created after January 31,
2003. Interpretation No. 46 applies to arrangements created before February 1, 2003 beginning on March 31, 2004.
As of December 31, 2003, the Company is considered to be the primary beneficiary in six joint ventures and one
land banking arrangement created after January 31, 2003, which have been determined to be variable interest
entities. Accordingly, the assets, liabilities and operations of these six joint ventures and one land banking
arrangement have been consolidated with the Company’s financial statements as of December 31, 2003 and for the
period then ended. The Company has not yet determined the anticipated impact of adopting Interpretation No. 46
for arrangements existing as of January 31, 2003. However such adoption will likely require the consolidation of
certain of the Company’s joint ventures, option agreements and land banking arrangements in the Company'’s
financial statements as of March 31, 2004. The consolidation of the assets, liabilities and operations of any joint
venture, option agreements or land banking arrangements would have a corresponding effect on various of the
Company’s financial ratios and other financial and operational indicators. See Note 2 for information regarding
variable interest entities. See Notes 5 and 10 for additional information regarding joint venture and land banking

arrangements.
Reclassifications

Certain balances have been reclassified in order to conform to current year presentation.
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Note 2 — Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities

In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities, as amendéd (“Interpretation No. 46”) which addresses the consolidation of variable interest
entities (“VIEs"). Under Interpretation No. 46, arrangements that are not controlled through voting or similar
rights are accounted for as VIEs. An enterprise is required to consolidate a VIE if it is the primary beneficiary of the
VIE. Intérpretation No. 46 applies immediately to arrangements creared after January 31, 2003 and, with respect to
arrangements created before February 1, 2003, the interpretation will apply to the Company as of March 31, 2004.
Arrangements entered into subsequent to January 31, 2003 have been evaluared under Interpretation No. 46 and,

if applicable, accounted for in accordance with Interpretarion No. 46.

Under Interpretation No. 46, a VIE is created when (i) the equity investment at risk is not sufficient to permit the
entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support from other parties or (it) equity
holders either (a) lack direct or indirect ability to make decisions about the entity through voting or similar rights,
(b) are not obligated to absorb expected losses of the entity or (c) do not have the right to receive expected

residual returns of the entity if they occur. If an entity is deemed to be a VIE, pursuant to Interpretation No. 46, an

~ enterptise that absorbs a majority of the expected losses or residual returns of the VIE is considered the primary

beneficiary and must consolidate the VIE.

Based on the provisions of Interpretation No. 46, the Company has concluded that under certain circumstances
when the Company (i) enters into option agreements for the purchase of land or lots from an entity and pays a
non-refundable deposit, (ii) enters into 1and banking arrangements (see Nope 10) or (iii) enters into arrangements
with a financial partner for the formation of joint ventures which engage in homebuilding and land development
activities, a VIE may be created under condition (ii) {b) or {c) of the previous paragraph. The Company may be
deemed to have provided subordinated financial support, which refers to variable interests that will absorb some or
all of an entity’s expected losses if they occur. For each VIE created, the Company has computed expected losses
and residual returns based on the probability of future cash flows as outlined in Interpretation No. 46. If the
Company is determined to be the primary beneficiary of the VIE, the assets, liabilities and operations of the VIE

are consolidated with the Company’s financial statements.

Based on the Company’s analysis of arrangements created after January 31, 2003, no VIEs have been created for the
petiod from February 1, 2003 through December 31, 2003 with respect to option agreements as identified under
clause (i) of the previous paragraph. At December 31, 2003, six joint ventures and one land banking arrangement
created after January 31, 2003 have been determined to be VIEs under Interpretation No. 46 in which the
Company is considered the primary beneficiary. Accordingly, the assets, liabilities and operations of these six joint
ventures and one land banking arrangement have been consolidated with the Company’s financial statements as of
December 31, 2003 and for the period then ended. Supplemental consolidating financial information of the
Company, specifically including information for the six joint ventures and one land banking arrangement
consolidated under Interpretation No. 46 and for two joint ventures which were previously consolidated (see Note
5), is presented below to allow investors to determine the nature of assets held and the operations of the
consolidated entities. Investments in consolidated joint ventures are presented using the equity method of
accounting. Consolidated real estate inventories include land deposits under option agreements or land banking
arrangemeﬁts (excluding the consolidated land banking arrangement as previously described in this paragraph) (see
Note 10) of $37,293,000 and $37,443,000 at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. As of December 31, 2003,

the Company’s remaining total contractual obligations for land purchases and option commitments was

approximately $568,300,000.
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The six joint ventures created after January 31, 2003 which have been determined to be VIEs are each engaged in
homebuilding and land development activities which will result in an estimated total of 562 homes at completion.
The homes are expected to be constructed and sold in phases over a two-to-three year period with approximate
base sales prices ranging from $298,000 to $1,059,000. As of December 31,2003, 98 homes have been sold and 21
homes have closed. These joint ventures have not obtained construction financing from outside lenders, but are
financing their activities through equity contributions from each of the joint venture partners. Creditors of these
VIE ’s have no recourse against the general credit of the Company. Income allocations and cash distributions to the
Company are based on predetermined formulas between the Company and the joint venture partners as specified
in the applicable partnership or operating agreements. The Company generally receives, after partners’ priority

returns and return of partners’ capital, approximately 50% of the profits and cash flows from the joint ventures.

The land banking arrangement which has been determined to be a VIE was entered into effective on September
29, 2003. Under this arrangement, the Company transferred to an entity owned by a third party the Company’s
right to purchase certain real estate assets (lots) from a joint venture whose financial statements have previously
been consolidated with the Company’s financial statements (see Note 5). Concurrently, the Company entered into
an option agreement with the entity owned by a third party whereby the Company agreed to acquire lots in staged
takedowns through August 15, 2005. The Company made a non-refundable deposit of $14,418,000 and the entity
owned by a third party made an equity contribution of $42,214,000 to purchase the lots from the joint venture for a
total price of $56,632,000 (which included a $16,441,000 preferred return to the outside partner of the joint
venture). The Company is under no obligation to purchase the lots, but would forfeit remaining deposits if the lots
were not purchased. The Company does not have legal title to the entity owned by 4 third party and has not
guaranteed its liabilities. The total purchase price under the option agreement is $60,848,550 plus a 10}/4%
preferred return on invested capital to the outside third party. The property consists of 128 single-family lots and 22
high-density lots on which the Company expects to construct 128 single-family homes on the single-family lots
and 44 duplex condominium units on the high-density lots. The homes are expected to be constructed and sold in
phases over a two-to-three year period with approximate base sales prices ranging from $680,000 to $930,000. As of
December 31, 2003, 11 lots have been taken down for a purchase price of $3,744,975 and no homes have closed.

The intercompany sales and related profits have been eliminated in consolidation.
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Condensed Consolidating
Balance Sheet By Form
of Ownership

December 31, 2003

(in thousands): Consolidated Entides
Variable Interest
Enities Under | Joint Ventures - .
Wholly- Interpretation Previously ~ Elimination Consolidated
Quwned . No.46 Consolidated. Entries Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 18,893 $ 4,775 $ 469 $ — $ 24,137
Receivables . 43,719 2,492 — — 46,211
Real estate inventories | 515984 | 153968 28,095 — | 698,047
‘Investments in and advances to
unconsolidated joint ventures : 45,613 —_— — — 45,613
[nvestments in consolidated entities 40,694 — — (40,694) —
QOther assets : - 25,707 C e — —_ 25,707
Intercompany receivables 3,420 — — (3,420) —
$694,030 $161,235 $28,564 $(44,114) | $839,715
- Liabilities and
Stockholders’ Equity
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $115,253 $ 3,010 $ 179 $ — $118,442
Notes payable 80,331 —_ — — 80,331
10%/4% Senior Notes due April 1, 2013 246,406 — —_ — 246,406
Intercompany payables , — 2,894 | 526 (3,420} —
Total liabilities : 441,990 5,904 705 (3,420) 445,179
Minority interest in consolidated entities — — — 142,496 . 142,496
Owners’ capital
William Lyon Homes — 35,467 5,227 (40,691),,,\‘ —
Others — 119,864 22,632 (142,496) —
Stockholders’ equity 252,040 — — — 252,040
' $694,030 $161,235 $28,564 $(44,114) | $839,715
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Condensed Consolidating
Balance Sheet By Form
of Ownership

December 31, 2002

(in thousands): Consolidated Endities
Variable Interest
Entities Under Joint Ventures
Wholly- Interpretation Previously Elimination Consolidated
Quned No. 46 Consolidated Entries Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,404 $— $ 2,290 $ — $ 16,694
Receivables 28,734 — — —_ 28,734
Real estate inventories 390,103 —_ 101,849 — 491,952
Investments in and advances to
unconsolidated joint ventures 65,404 — — — 65,404
Investments in consolidated entities 19,937 — — (19,937) —
Other assets 14,797 — —_ — 14,797
Intercompany receivables — — 951 (951) —
$533,379 $— $105,090 $(20,888) | $617,581
Liabilities and
Stockholders’ Equity
Accounts payable and accrued expenses | $ 84,687 $— $ 4,506 $ — $ 89,193
Notes payable 195,786 — — — 195,786
121/2% Senior Notes due July 1, 2003 70,279 — — — 70,279
Intercompany payables 951 — — (951) —
Total liabilities 351,703 —_ 4,506 (951) 355,258
Minority interest in consolidated entities — — — 80,647 80,647
Owners’ capital
William Lyon Homes — — 19,937 (19,937) —
Others — — 80,647 (80,647) —
Stockholders’ equity 181,676 — — — 181,676
$533,379 $— $105,090 $(20,888) | $617,581
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Condensed Consolidating
Balance Sheet By Form
of Ownership
(in thousands):

Operating revenue
Sales

Management fees

Operating costs
Cost of sales
Sales and marketing

General and administrative

Equity in income of unconsolidated
joint ventures

Equity in loss of consolidated entities

Operating income

Other income, net

Minority equity in income of
consolidated entities

~ Income (loss) before provision for™

income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Net income (loss)

December 31, 2003

Consolidated Entities .
-Vaw’able Interest
Entities Under | Joint Ventures
Wholly- Interpretation Previously Elimination Consolidated
Owned No. 46 Consolidated Entries Total

$ 879,114 $ 9,199 $ 129,439 ($129,439) | $ 888,313
9,490 — — — 9,490

888,604 9,199 129,439 (129,439) ‘ 897,803
(719,750) (7,904) (107,696) 107,696 (727,654)
(29,910} (979) (363) — (31,252)
(50,315) — — — (50,315)
(799,975) (8,833) (108,059) 107,696 (809,221)

31,236 — - - 31,236

(449) — — 449 —

119,416 316 21,380 (21,294) | - 119,818

4536 6 21 — 4,563
— (429) (21,743) 21,743 (429)

123,952 (107) (342) | 449 | 123,952
(51,815) — — nm (51,815)

$ 72,137 $ (107) $  (342) $ 449 $ 72,137
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income
By Form of Ownership (in thousands):

The Company has not yet determined the anticipated impact of adopting Interpretation No. 46 for arrangements

existing as of January 31, 2003. However, such adoption will likely require the consolidation in the Company’s

financial statements as of March 31, 2004 of the assets, liabilities and operations on a prospective basis of certain

existing joint ventures, option agreements or land banking arrangements. Because the Company already recognizes

its proportionate share of joint venture earnings and losses under the equity method of accounting, the adoption of

Interpretation No. 46 will not affect the Company’s consolidated net income.

Note 3 — Receivables

Receivables consist of the following (in thousands):

December 31,
2003 2002
Notes receivable: - -
First trust deed mortgage notes receivable, pledged as
collateral for revolving mortgage warehouse credit facility $20,498 $18,139
Notes receivable from sale and related leaseback of 56 model
homes which is accounted for on the cost recovery method (Note 1) 471 1,379
20,969 19,518
Receivables from affiliates for management fees,
cost reimbursements and other 115 3,226
Other receivables—primarily escrow proceeds 25,127 5,990
$46,211 $28,734
Note 4 - Real Estate Inventories
Real estate inventories consist of the following (in thousands):
December 31, 2003
Completed
Inventory,
Deposits, Including
Land and Models and
Construction Completed Lots
Division In Progress Held for Sale Io_tal
Southern California $187,083 $ 5,230 $192,313
San Diego 134,141 7,718 141,859
Northern California 215,216 16,824 232,040
Arizona 59,614 1,894 61,508
Nevada 70,157 170 70,327
$666,211 $31,836 | $698,047
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Real estate inventories consist of the following (in thousands): -

. December 31, 2002

Completed

Inventory,

Deposits, Including

Land and Models and

Construction Completed Lots
Disision ‘ ) v In Progress Held for Sale Total
“Southiers California -~ - - S | $108,176 $ 8999 | $117,175
San Diego 83,699 2,847 86,546
Northern California 172,780 9,801 182,581
Arizona ‘ 39,664 2,001 41,665
Nevada 62,636 1,249 63,885
Other- - .+ - - . S 100 — 100

$467,055 ©$24,897 .| $491952

Note 5 ~ Investments in and Advances to Unconsolidated Joint Ventures

The Company and certain of its subsidiaries are general partners or members in joint ventures involved in the
_development and sale of residential projects. The consolidated financial statements of the Company include the
accounts of the Company and all majority-owned and controlled subsidiaries and joint ventures, and certain joint
ventures created after January 31, 2003 which have been determined to be variable interest entities in which the
Company is considered the primary beneficiary (see Note 2). The financial statements of joint ventures in which
the Company has a 50% or less voting or economic interest (and thus are not controlled by the Company) and
which were created prior to February 1, 2003 and the financial statements of joint ventures which have not been
determined tobe variable interest entities in which the Company is considered the primary beneficiary are not
consolidated with the Company’s financial statements. The Company's investments in unconsolidared joint
ventures are accounted for using the equity method. Condensed combined financial information of these
unconsolidated joint ventures as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and for each of the three years in the period

ended December 31, 2003 are summarized as follows:

{continued}
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Condensed Combined Balance Sheets (in thousands):

December 31,
2003 2002
Assets - -
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4973 $ 18,023
Receivables 2,339 13,017
Real estate inventories 187,048 234,896
Investment in unconsolidated joint venture 22,804 —
$217,164 $265,936
Liabilities and Owners’ Capital
Accounts payable $ 6,408 $ 14,640
Accrued expenses 2,645 1,309
Amounts payable to William Lyon Homes 115 3,226
Notes payable 111,273 90,086
Advances from William Lyon Homes 2,668 7,498
123,109 116,759
Owners’ Capital
William Lyon Homes 42,945 57,906
Others 51,110 91,271
94,055 149,177
$217,164 $265,936
Condensed Combined Statements
of Income (in thousands): r Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
Operating revenue - - -
Home sales $ 317,109 $ 362,697 $ 316,098
Land sale 8,440 17,079 5371
325,549 379,776 321,469
Operating costs _
Cost of sales — homes (248,252) (298,838) (258,997)
Cost of sales — land (8,132) (13,542) (4,214)
Sales and marketing (9,431) (10,814) (10,609)
Operating income . 59,734 56,582 47,649
- Other income (loss), net (1,327) 83 295
Net income $ 58,407 $ 56,665 $ 47,944
Allocation to owners )
William Lyon Homes $ 31,236 $ 27,748 $ 22,384
Others 27,171 28,917 25,560
$ 58,407 $ 56,665 $ 47944
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Income allocations and cash distributions to the Company are based on predetermined formulas between the
Company and the joint venture partners as specified in the applicable partnership or operating agreements. The
Company generally receives, after partners’ priority returns and return of partners’ capital, approximately 50% of

the profits and cash flows from joint ventures.

Certain joint ventures have obtained financing from construction lenders which amounted to $111,273,000 at
December 31, 2003. As common practice required by commercial lenders, all of the joint ventures that have
obtained {inancing are obligated to repay loans to a level such that they do not exceed certain required loan-to-
value or loan-to-cost ratios. Each lender has the right to test the ratios by appraising the property securing the loan
at the time. Either a decrease in the value of the property securing the loan or an increase in the construction costs
could trigger this pay down obligation. The term of the obllganon corresponda with the term of the loan and is
limited to the outstanding loan balance. Certain of the j joint ventures that have obtained such financing are in the
form of limited partnerships of which the Company is the general partner. While historically all liabilities of these
partnerships have been satisfied out of the assets of such partnerships and while the Company believes that this will
continue in the future, the Company, as general partner, is potentially responsible for all liabilities and
indebtedness of these partnerships. [n addition, the Company has provided unsecured environmental indemnities
to some of the lenders who provide loans to the partnerships. The Company has also provided completion

guarantees for some of the limited partnerships under their credit facilities.

During the vear ended December 31, 2003, one of the joint ventures in which the Company is a general partner

completed a land sale to the Company for $8,440,000 resulting in no gain or loss to the joint venture. During the

__year ended December 31, 2002, one of the joint ventures in which the Company is a general partner completed a

~land sale to.the Company for $17,079,000 resulting in a profit of approximately 33, 537,000, all of Wthh was

al]ocated to the Company’s outside partner as preferred return in accordance with the joint venture agreement

During the year ended December 31, 2002, one of the Company’s joint ventures (“Existing Venture”) was
restructured such that the Company was required to purchase the 538 lots owned by the Existing Venture on a
specified takedown basis through October 15, 2003 at a purchase price equal to the future cost of such lots
including a 20% preferred return on invested capital to the outside partner of the Existing Venture. During the year
ended December 31, 2002, the first 242 lots were purchased from the Existing Venture for $64,468,000, which
includes a $12,493,000 preferred return to the outside partner of the Existing Venture. The 242 lots were purchased
by a newly formed joint venture (“New Venture”) between the Company and an outside partner. The Company is
required to purchase the 242 lots owned by the New Venture on a specified takedown basis through May 15, 2004
at a purchase price equal to $74,210,000 plus a 131/2% preferfed return on invested capital to the outside partner of
the New Venture. Because the Company is required to purchase the lots owned by both the Existing Venture and
the New Venture, and the Company now controls both ventures, the financial statements of both ventures have
been consolidated with the Company's financial statements as of December 31, 2003, including real estate
inventories of $28,095,000 and minority interest in consolidated joint ventures of $22,632,000. During the year
ended December 31, 2002, an additional 44 lots were purchased from the Existing Venture for $19,765,000, which
included a $3,953,000 preferred return to the outside partner of the Existing Venture. The 44 lots were purchased
through a land banking arrangement (see Note 10 for additional information regarding the Company’s land
banking arrangements). During the year ended December 31, 2003, an additional 219 lots were purchased from the
Existing Venture for $74,896,000, which included a $21,743,000 preferred return to the outside partner of the
Existing Venture. These purchases included (1) 172 lots which were purchased from the Existing Venture under a
land banking arrangement (see Note 2) for $56,632,000, which included a $16,441,000 preferred return to the
outside partner of the Existing Venture and (2) 47 lots which were purchased by the New Venture from the
Existing Venture for $18,264,000, which included a $5,302,000 preferred return to the outside partner of the
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Existing Venture. During the year ended December 31, 2003 the Company purchased 175 lots from the New
Venture for $54,543,000, all of which was paid to the outside partner as a rerurn of capital. The intercompany sales

and related profits have been eliminated in consolidation.

During the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary William Lyon Homes Inc., a
California corporation, (“California Lyon”) and two unaffiliated parties formed a series of limited liability
companies (“Development LLCs") for the purpose of acquiring three parcels of land totaling 236 acres in Irvine
and Tustin, California (formerly part of the Tustin Marine Corps Air Station) and developing the land into 1,910
residential homesites. The development process is anticipated to be completed by mid 2004 at which time
California Lyon will be required under certain specific conditions to purchase approximately one half in value of
the lots. California Lyon has a 121/2% indirect, minority interest in the Development LLCs, which are the
borrowers under two secured lines of credit. Advances under the lines of credit are to be used to pay acquisition and
development costs and expenses. The lines of credit are secured by deeds of trust on the real property and
improvements thereon owned by the applicable Development LLC, as well as pledges of all net sale proceeds,
related contracts and other ancillary property. The maximum commitment amounts under the lines of credit are
limited by specified agreed loan-to-value ratios. The maximum commitment amount under the line of credit that
closed in January 2003 (“First Line of Credit”) is $35,000,000. Subject to specified terms and conditions, California
Lyon and the other direct and indirect members of the Development LLC that is the borrower under the First Line
of Credit, including certain affiliates of such other members, each (i) have guaranteed to the bank the repayment
of the Development LLC's indebtedness under the First Line of Credit, completion of certain infrastructure
improvements to the land, payment of necessary loan remargining obligations, and the Development LLC’s
performance under its environmental indemnity and covenants, and (ii) have agreed to take all actions and pay all
amounts to assure that the Development LLC is in compliance with financial covenants. The First Line of Credit
matures in January 2005, but may be extended to July 2005, subject to specified terms and conditions. The
maximum commitment amount under the line of credit that closed in March 2003 (“Second Line of Credit”) is
$105,000,000. The Second Line of Credit matures in September 2004, bur may be extended to September 2005,
subject to specified terms and conditions. Although the guarantee obligations of the other direct and indirect
members of the Development LLC that is the borrower under the Second Line of Credit, and certain of theit
affiliates, are similar in nature to those under the First Line of Credit, California Lyon does not have any such
guarantee obligations to the banks under the Second Line of Credit. However, California Lyon has posted letters of
credit equal to approximately $24,600,000 to secure its obligations as well as the Development LLCs’ obligations to
the banks under both lines of credit. Further, California Lyon and the other direct and indirect members of the
Development LLCs, including certain affiliates of such other members, have entered into reimbursement and
indemnity agreements to allocate any liability arising from each line of credit, including the related guarantees and
letters of credit. California Lyon’s parent company, William Lyon Homes, a Delaware corporation (“Delaware
Lyon”") has entered into joinder agreements to be jointly and severally liable for California Lyon’s obligations under
the reimbursement and indemnity agreements. While the reimbursement and indemniry agreements provide that
liability is generally allocated in accordance with the members’ percentage interests in the Development LLCs’
distributions, Delaware Lyon and California Lyon may be liable for the full amount of the obligations guaranteed to
the banks under either or both of the lines of credit in certain specified circumstances, such as those involving the
default, willful misconduct or gross. negligence of California Lyon. As of December 31, 2003, the outstanding
indebtedness under the First Line of Credit was $33,600,000 and the outstanding indebtedness under the Second
Line of Credit was $100,600,000.
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'Note 6 — Notes Payable and Senior Notes

- December 31,
Notes payable and Senior Notes consist of the following
(in thousands): 2003 2002
Notes payable:
Revolving credit facilities $ 49,175 $118,068
Construction notes payable 21,534 25,218
Purchase money notes payable — land acquisitions —_— 28,861
Collateralized mortgage obligations under revolving mortgage
. warehouse credit facilities, secured by first trust deed mortgage ] o
notes receivable : 9,622 k 18,139
Unsecured line of credic o o o ’ ' — 5,500
- - 80,331 |.. 195,786
10%/4% Senior Notes due April 1, 2013 a 246,406 —_
12!/2% Senior Notes due July 1, 2003 _ — |- 70,279
$326,737 $266,065
Interest relating to the above debt consists of the following
(in thousands): Year Ended December 31,
Interest incurred $ 47,188 $ 26,783 $ 21,908
Interest capitalized (47,188) (26,783) (21,681)
Interest expense $ — $ — $ 227

10%4% Senior Notes

The Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary, William Lyon Homes, Inc., a California corporation (“California Lyon”),
filed a Registration Statement on Form S-3 with the Securities and Exchange Commission for the sale of
$250,000,000 of Senior Notes which became effective on March 12, 2003. The offering closed on March 17,

2003 and was fully subscribed and issued. The notes were issued at a price of 98.493% to the public, resulting in net
prc-)ceeds to the Cémpany of approximately $246,233,000. The purchase price reflected a discount to yield 11%
urider the effective inrerest' method and the notes have been reflected net of the unamortized discount in the - . .

accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

“The 10°/4% Senior Notes due 2013 are senior unsecured obligations of California Lyon and are unconditionally
guaranteed on a senior unsecured basis by William Lyon Homes, a Delaware corporation (“Delaware Lyon”), which .
" is the parent company of California Lyon, and all of Delaware Lyon’s existing and certain of its future restricted
subsidiaries. The notes and the guarantees rank senior to all of the Company’s and the guarantors’ debt that is .
expressly subordinated to the notes and the guarantees, but are effectively subordinated to all of the Company’s and
the guarantors’ senior secured indebtedness to the extent of the value of the assets securing that indebtedness. At
December 31, 2003, the Company had approximately $80,331,000 of secured indebtedness and approximately
$205,500,000 of additional secured indebtedness available to be borrowed under the Company’s credit facilities, as
limited by the Company’s borrowing base formulas. Interest on the 10°/+% Senior Notes is payable on April 1 and

QOctober 1 of each year, commencing October 1, 2003.
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Except as set forth in the Indenture governing the 10%/4% Senior Notes (“10%/4% Senior Notes Indenture”), the
10%/4% Senior Notes are not redeemable prior to April 1, 2008. Thereafter, the 10%/4% Senior Notes will be
redeemable at the option of California Lyon, in whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the
principal amount plus a premium declining ratably to par, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any. In addition, on
or before April 1, 2006, California Lyon may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the notes with
the proceeds of qualified equity offerings at a redemption price equal to 110.75% of the principal amount, plus
accrued and unpaid interest, if any.

Upon a change of control as described in the 10%/4% Senior Notes Indenture, California Lyon may be required to
offer to purchase the notes at a purchase price equal to 101% of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid
interest, if any.

If the Company’s consolidated tangible net worth falls below $75,000,000 for any two consecutive fiscal quarters,
California Lyon will be required to make an offer to purchase up to 10% of the notes originally issued at a purchase
price equal to 100% of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.

The 10%/4% Senior Notes Indenture contains covenants that limit the ability of Delaware Lyon and its restricted
subsidiaries to, among other things: (i) incur additional indebtedness; (ii) pay dividends or make other
distributions or repurchase its stock; (iii) make investments; (iv) sell assets; (v) incur liens; (vi) enter into
agreements restricting the ability of Delaware Lyon ’s restricted subsidiaries (other than California Lyon) to pay
dividends; (vii) enter into transactions with affiliates; and (viii) consolidate, merge or sell all or substantially all of
Delaware Lyon’s or California Lyon’s assets. These covenants are subject to a number of important exceptions and
q‘uahficat'\ons as described in the Indenture.

The foregoing summary is not a complete description of the terms of the 10°/4% Senior Notes and is qualified in its

entirety by reference to the 10°/4% Senior Notes Indenture.

The net proceeds of the offering were used as follows (in thousands):

Repayment of revolving credit facilities $104,354

Repayment of 12'/2% Senior Notes 70,279
Repayment of construction notes payable : 28,000
Repayment of purchase money notes payable — land acquisitions 26,000
Repayment of unsecured line of credit ‘ 9,500
Underwriting discount 6,875
Offering costs : 1,225

$246,233

As of December 31, 2003, the outstanding 10%/s% Senior Notesvwith a face value of $246,406,000 had a fair value of
approximately $284,000,000, based on quotes from industry sources.

12'/2% Senior Notes

As of December 31, 2002, the Company’s outstanding balance under its 12!/2% Senior Notes was $70,279,000. On
May 1, 2001, the Company completed a consent solicitation with respect to the 12!/2% Senior Notes and received
consents from holders of $39,279,000 of the then cutstanding notes to extend the maturity date from July 1, 2001 to
July 1, 2003 and to make certain amendments to the note covenants. Although the Company initially intended to
accept consents from no more than 50% of holders, the Company elected to accept additional consents, as
contemplated by the consent solicitation documents. The consenting holders received a fee of 4% of the principal
balance. Subsequently, during May and June 2001, the Company had also repurchased $31,444,000 of the Senior

Notes from non-consenting holders.
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In June 2001, General William Lyon, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and a trust for which
his son William Harwell Lyon is a beneficiary, purchased from the Company at par $30,000,000 of the 12!/2%
Senior Notes. William H. McFarland, another member of the Company’s Board of Directors, purchased from the
Company at par $1.0 million of the 12'/2% Senior Notes. In parity with holders consenting during the consent
solicitation, these Directors received a consent fee of 4% of the principal balance and consented to the

amendments effected by the Company’s consent solicitation statement dated February 28, 2001.

In July 2001, the Company repaid all of the remaining 121/2% Senior Notes which matured on July 1, 2001
amounting to $5,893,000. -

A portion of the net proceeds of the Company’s offering of 10%/4% Senior Notes (see above) was used to repéy all of
the Company’s 121/2% Senior Notes, including $30,000,000 in principal amount held by General William Lyon,
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, and the trust of which his son, William H. Lyon, is the sole beneficiary,
$2,323,000 held by Wade H. Cable, President and Chief Operating Officer, and $1,000,000 held by William H.

McFarland, a director.

71/2% Senior Notes

On February 6, 2004, the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary, William Lyon Homes, I'nc., a California corporation,
(“California Lyon”) closed its offering of $150,000,000 principal amount of 7!/2% Senior Notes due 2014. The
notes were sold pursuant to Rule 144A and outside the United States to non-U.S. persons in reliance on
Regulation S. The notes have not and will not be registered under the Securities Act of 1933 and, unless so
registered, may not be offered or sold in the United States except pursuant to an exemption from, or in a
transaction not subject to, the registration requirements of the Securities Act and applicable state securities laws.
The notes were issued at par, resulting in net proceeds to the Company of approximately $147,600,000. California
Lyon agreed to file a registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission relating to an offer to
exchange the notes for publicly tradeable notes {“Exchange Notes”) having substantially identical terms. If
California Lyon does not comply with its agreement regarding the registration and exchange of the notes with the

Exchange Notes, additicnal interest on the notes will be payable on the interest payment dates.

The 7!/2% Senior Notes due February 15, 2014 are senior unsecured obligations of California Lyon and are
unconditionally guaranteed on a senior unsecured basis by Delaware Lyon and all of Delaware Lyon’s existing and
certain of its future restricted subsidiaries. The notes and the guarantees rank senior to all of the Company’s and
the guarantors’ debt that is expressly subordinated to the notes and the guarantees, burt are effectively
subordinated to all of the Company’s and the guarantors’ senior secured indebtedness to the extent of the value of
the assets securing that indebtedness. Interest on the 7'/2% Senior Notes is payable on February 15 and August 15
of each year. » ' )

Except as set forth in the Indenture governing the 71/2% Senior Notes (“7'/2% Senior Notes Indenture”), the 7/2%
" Senior Notes are not redéemabie prior to Februaty 15, 2009: Thereafter; the 7! /2% Senior Notes will be-redeemable -
at the option of California Lyon, in whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount
plus a premium declining ratably to par, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any. In additien, on or before February
13, 2007, California Lyon may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the notes with the proceeds

of qualified equity offerings at a redemption price equal to 107.50% of the principal amount, plus accrued and
unpaid interest, if any. ' o

Upon a change of control as described in the 7'/2% Senior Notes Indenture, California Lyon may be required ro
offer to purchase the notes at a purchase price equal to 101% of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid
interest, if any. .

If the Company’s consolidated tangible net worth falls below $75.0 million for any two consecutive fiscal quarters,
California Lyon will be required to make an offer to purchase up to 10% of the notes originally issued at a purchase

price equal to 100% of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.
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The 7'/2% Senior Notes Indenture contains covenants that limit the ability of Delaware Lyon and its restricted
subsidiaries to, among other things: (i) incur additional indebtedness; (ii) pay dividends or make other distributions
or repurchase its stock; (iii) make investments; (iv) sell assets; {(v) incur liens; (vi) enter into agreements testricting
the ability of Delaware Lyon’s restricted subsidiaries (other than California Lyon) to pay dividends; (vii) enter into
transactions with affiliates; and (ix) consolidate, merge or sell all or substantially all of Delaware Lyon's and
California Lyon’s assets. These covenants are subject to a number of important exceptions and qualifications as
described in the 7!/2% Senior Notes Indenture.
The foregoing summary is not a complete description of the 7'/2% Senior Notes and is qualified in its entirety by
reference to the 7'2% Senior Notes Indenture.
The net proceeds of the offering were used to repay $70,000,000 of the outstanding balance on the revolving credit
facilities and $21,500,000 of a construction note payable, together with $300,000 of accrued interest. The
remaining proceeds will be used to pay fees and commissions related to the offering and for other general corporate
purposes.
Supplemental consolidating financial information of the Company, specifically including information for
California Lyon, the issuer of the 10%/4% Senior Notes and the 7!/2% Senior Notes, and Delaware Lyon and the
guarantor subsidiaries is presented below. Investments in subsidiaries are presented using the equity method of
.accounting. Separate financial statements of California Lyon and the guarantor subsidiaries are not provided, as the
consolidating financial information contained herein provides a more meaningful disclosure to allow investors to

determine the nature of assets held and the operations of the combined groups.
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Consolidating Balance Sheet

(in tbousands): December 31, 2003
Unconsolidated
Delaware California . Guarantor Non-Guarantor Eliminating Consolidated
Lyon Lyon Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Company
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ — $ 13,684 $ 4,207 $ 6,246 $ — | $ 24137
Receivables — 22,215 21,213 2,783 — 46,211
Real estate inventories S — 538,910 . 1,094 158,043 — 698,047
Investments in and advances to
unconsolidated joint ventures —_ 45,613 — — — 45,613
Property and equipment, net — | 800 825 —_— — 1,625
Deferred loan costs — 1 9,041 — — — 9,041
Goodwill X — 5,896 — — — 5,896
Other assets - : — 7,975 - 1,170 — — 9,145
Investments in subsidiaries . 252,040 105,495 ' — — - {357,335) —
Intercompany receivables — 1,190 69,830 — (71,020) —_
$252,040 $750,819 $98,339 $167,072 $(428,555) | $839,715
Liabilities and
Stockholders’ Equity
Accounts payable $ — $ 30,635 $ 421 $ 4,641 $ — $ 35,697
Accrued expenses — 77,888 3,909 948 — 82,745
Notes pavable o — 49,176 9,621 21,534 — 80,331
10%/4% Senior Notes — 1 246,406 — — — 246,406
Intercompany payables —_ 69,830 1,190 — (71,020) —
Total liabilities — 473,935 15,141 27,123 (71,020) 445,179
Minority interest in consolidated
joint ventures : — 41,101 - — 101,395 — | 142496
Stockholders’ equity o 252,040 | 235,783 83,198 | 38,554 (357,535) 252,040
-$252,040 $750,819 $98,339 $167,072 $(428,555) | $839,715
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Consolidating Balance Sheet
(in tbousands): December 31, 2002
Unconsolidated
Delaware California Guarantor Non-Guarantor Eliminating Consolidated
Lyon Lyon Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Company
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ — $ 11,524 $ 2,071 $ 3,099 $ — $ 16,694
Receivables — 8,657 19,941 136 — 28,734
Real estate inventories — 389,010 1,094 101,848 — 491,952
Investments in and advances to
unconsolidated joint ventures — 64,540 864 — —_ 65,404
Property and equipment, net — 1,177 954 — — 2,131
Deferred loan costs 586 755 — —_ — 1,341
Goodwill _— 5,896 — — — 5,896
Other assets . —_— 5,303 126 —_— —_ 5,429
Investments in subsidiaries 180,033 83,834 — — (263,867) —
Intercompany receivables 79,308 9,149 77,287 — (165,744) —
$259,927 $579,845 $102,337 $105,083 $(429,611) | $617,581
Liabilities and
Stockholders’ Equity
Accounts payable $ — $ 28,363 $ 1,574 $ 4944 $ — $ 34,881
Accrued expenses — 49,130 5,007 175 — 54,312
Notes payable — 177,647 18,139 — — 195,786
1212% Senior Notes 70,279 R — — —_ 70,279
Intercompany payables 7,972 156,596 1,176 — (165,744) —
Total liabilities 78,251 411,736 . 25,896 5,119 (165,744) 355,258
Minority interest in consolidated
joint ventures — — —_— 80,647 —_ 80,647
Stockholders’ equity 181,676 168,109 76,441 19,317 {263,867) 181,676
$259,927 $579,845 $102,337 $105,083 $(429,611) | $617,581
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Consolidating Statement of
Income (in thousands):

Operating revenue
Sales

Management fees

Operating costs
Cost of sales
Sales and marketing

"~ General and administrative

- Equity in income of unconsolidated

jbint ventures -

Income from subsidiaries

Operating income '

Other income, net

Minority equity in income of
consolidated joint ventures

Income before provisions for
income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Net income

Year Ended December 31, 2003

Unconsolidated

Delaware California Guarantor Non-Guarantor Eliminating Consolidated
Lyon Lyon Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries v Company
$. — $ 811,342 . $61,772 $ 138,638 | $(129,439) | $888,313
—_ 9,490 — — — 9,490
— 820,832 67,772 138,638 (129,439) 897,803
— (659,473) (60,277) (115,600) 107,696 (727,654)
— (26,856} (3,052) {1,344) — (31,252)
— (50,105) (210) ) — —_ (50,315)
— (736,434) (63,539) (116,944) 107,696 (809,221}
— | 31236 — — — 31,236
72,137 2,604 — — {74,741) —
72,137 118,238 4,233 21,694 (96,484) 119,818
— 1,041 2,524 998 — 4,563
— “29 | — (22,172) 22172 1 (429)
72,137 118,850 ‘ 6;757 520 (74,312) 123,952
— (51,475) — (340) — {51,815)
$72,137 $ 67,315 $ 6,757 $ 180 $ (74,312) | $ 72,137
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Consolidating Statement of
Income (in thousands):

Operating revenue
Sales

Management fees

Operating costs
Cost of sales
Sales and marketing

General and administrative

Equity in income of unconsolidated
joint ventures

Income from subsidiaries

Operating income

Other income, net

Minority equity in income of
consolidated joint ventures

Income before income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Net income

Year Ended December 31, 2002

Unconsolidated
Delaware California Guarantor Non-Guarantor Eliminating Consolidated
Lyon Lyon Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Company
$ — $427,492 $ 85,550 $ 98,146 $ (8,778) | $602,410
— 10,892 — — — 10,892
— 438,384 85,550 98,146 (8,778) 613,302
— (367,757) (73,057) (81,636) 8,716 (513,734)
— (19,337) (3,395) (130) — (22,862)
— (39,015) (319) (32) — (39,366)
— (426,109) (76,771) (81,798) 8,716 (575,962)
— 27,748 — — — 27,748
49,511 7,043 — — (56,554) —
49,511 47,066 8,779 16,348 {56,616) 65,088
— (196) 2,169 720 — 2,693
_ _ _ (16,447) 16,447 —
49511 46,870 10,948 621 (40,169) 67,781
— (18,020) — (250) — (18,270)
$49,511 | $ 28,850 $ 10,948 $ 371 $(40,169) | $ 49,511
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Consolidating Statement of
Income (in thousands):

Operating revenue
Sales

Management fees

Operating costs
Lost of sales
" Sales and marketing "
General and administrative

Amoritzation of goodwill

Equity in income of unconsolidated
joint ventures

Income from subsidiaries

Operating income (loss)

Interest expense, net amounts
capitalized

Other income, net

Income (loss) before income taxes

Provision for income taxes

~ Netincome

Year Ended December 31, 2001

Unconsolidated
Delaware California Guarantor Non-Guarantor Eliminating Consolidated
Lyon Lyon Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Company
$ - $ 404,000 $ 55,056 $ — $ — $ 459,056
— 9,127 — — — 9,127
— 413,127 55,056 — — 468,183
— (339,970) 1 (47,796). 1. . — — - (387,766)
— (15,747) (2,398) {4) _— (18,149)
— (36,872) (297) 2) — (37,171)
— (1,242) — — — (1,242)
— (393,831) (50,491) (6) — (444,328)
— 22,414 (30) — — 22,384
47,678 4,614 — — (52,292) —
47,678 46,324 4,535 (6) (52,292) 46,239
— (227) — — — (227)
— 4,264 2,752 497 — 7,513
47,678 50,361 1,287 491 (52,292) 53,525
— (5,648) — (199) — (5,847)
$47,678 $ 44,713 $ 7,287 $ 292 $(52,292) | $ 47,678
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

of Caoh Flows (in thousands): Ve Endd Dacenber 31, 2003
Unconsolidated
Delaware California Guarantor | Non-Guarantor Eliminating Consolidated
Lyon Lyon Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Company
Operating activities:
Net income $ 72,137 |'$ 67,375 $ 6,757 $ 180 $(74312) | $ 72,137
Adjustments to reconcile net income
to net cash (used in) provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization — 668 414 — —_ 1,082
Equity in income of unconsolidated
joint ventures — (31,236) — — — (31,236)
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries (72,137) (2,604) — — 74,741 —
Minority equity in income of
consolidated joint ventures — 429 — 22,172 (22,172) 429
Provision for income taxes — 51,475 —_ 340 — 51,815
Net changes in operating assets
and liabilities:
Receivables — (14,466) 1,087 (2,647) — (16,026)
Intercompany receivables/payables (586) 586 7,457 —_— (7,457) —
Real estate inventories — (171,261) — (34,661) — (205,922)
Deferred loan costs 586 (8,286) — — — (7,700)
Other assets — (2,672) (1,044) — — (3,716)
Accounts payable — 2,272 (1,153) (303) — 816
Accrued expenses - (19,603) (1,098) 432 — (20,269)
Net cash (used in) provided by
operating activities — (127,323) 12,420 (14,487) (29,200) (158,590)
(continued)
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Consolidating Statement
of Cash Flows (continued)
(in thousands):

Investing activities:
Net change in investments in and
advances to unconsolidated
joint ventures
Net change in mortgage notes receivable
Purchases of property and equipmeht
Investment in subsidiaries
Advances from (to) affiliates
Net cash provided by {used in)
investing activities
Financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowings on
notes payable
" Principal payments on notes payable
Repayment of 121/2% Senior Notes
Issuance of 10%/4% Senior Notes
Commeon stock issued for
“exercised options
Common stock purchased
Minority interest distributions, net
Advances from affiliates
Net cash (used in) provided by
financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

William Lyon Homes

Notes to Conscolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Year Ended December 31, 2003

Unconsolidated

Delaware California Guarantor | Non-Guarantor Eliminating Consolidated
Lyon Lyon Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Company
— 50,163 864 — — 51,027

— 908 (2,359) — — (1,451)

— (291) (285) — — - (576)

— {19,058) — — 19,058 —
75,165 (82,207) — — 7,042 —
75,165 (50,485) (1,780) — 26,100 49,000
— 726,146 379,318 — — 1,105,464

— {833,083) (387,836) — — 1(1,220,919)
(70,279) — — — — (70,279)
— 246,233 — — — 246,233
2,294 _ — _ — -2,294
(7,180) — — — — (7.180)
— 40,672 — (1,424) 22,112 61,420

— — 14 19,058 (19,072) —
(75,165) 179,968 (8,504) 17,634 3,100 117,033
— 2,160 2,136 3147 - — 7,443

— 11,524 2,071 3,099 — 16,694

$ — $ 13,684 $ 4,207 $ 6,246 — |$ 24,137
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Consolidating Statement

. Year E: December 31,
of Cash Flows (in thousands): ear Ended December 31, 2002
Unconsolidated
Delaware California Guarantor | Non-Guarantor Eliminating Consolidated
Lyon Lyon Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Company

Operating activities:

Net income $ 49,511 t$ 28,850 $ 10,948 $ 371 $(40,169) | $ 49,511

Adjustments to reconcile net income
to net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization : — 983 372 — — 1,355
Equity in income of unconsolidated

joint ventures — (27,748) — — — (27,748)
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries (49,511) (7,043) — — 56,554 —
Provision for income taxes — 18,020 — 250 — 18,270

Net changes in operating assets

and liabilities:

Receivables — (3,238) (576) 47 — (3,767}
Intercompany receivables/payables (1,407) 1,407 (27,920) 85,305 (57,385) —
Real estate inventories — 63,826 7,553 (94,505) — (23,126)
Deferred loan costs 1,407 83 — — — 1,490
Other assets —_ (2,617) (64) — — (2,681)
Accounts payable — 3,037 494 4,936 — - 8,467
Accrued expenses — (8,621) : 3,402 _ (361) — (5,580)
Net cash provided by (used in) '
operating activities —_ 66,939 (5,791) (3,957) (41,000) 16,191
(continued)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Conralidating Sstement T
(in thousands):
Uinconsolidated
Delaware , California Guarantor NonaGuarant.or Elimir-zaring ‘ Consolidated
Lyon Lyon Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries - Company
Investing activities:
. Net change in investments in arid _
advances 1o unc;onsplida‘ted | o o
joint ventures- ' — 17,000 - | - (401) — , — 16,599
Net change in mortgage notes receivable — 2,945 (7,153) — — (4,208)
Purchases of property and equipment — {248) (1,067) —— —_ (1,315)
Investment in subsidiaries — (26,442) — — 26,442 —_—
Advances from (to) affiliates 18,452 (59,519) — — 41,067 —
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities 18,452 (66,264) (8,621) — i 67,509 11,076
- Financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowings on ,
notes payable — 580,585 333,014 — — 913,599
Principal payments on notes payable — (585,268) (333,723) (1,038) — | (920,029
Common stock issued for
exercised options 1,118 L= — g — 1,118
Common stock purchased (19,570) — —_ — — {19,570)
Minority interest distributions, net — — — (5,442) — (5,442)
Advances from affiliates — — 13,333 13,176 (26,509) —
Net cash (used in) provided by
financing activities {18,452) (4;683) 12,624 6,696 (26,509) (30,324)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and i
cash equivalents — (4,008) (1,788) 2,139 — " (3,057)
Cash and cash equivalef\ts at beginning A . ’
of year — 15,532 3,859 360 — 19,751
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ — $ 11,524 $ 2,071 $ 3,099 — |$ 16,694
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Consolidating Statement

. Year Ended December 31, 2001
of Cash Flows (in thousands): il ccemder
Unconsolidated
Delaware California Guarantor | Non-Guarantor Eliminating Consolidated
Lyon Lyon Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Company

Operating activities:
Net income $ 47,678 |$ 44,713 $ 7,287 $ 292 $(52,292) | $ 47,678
Adjustments to reconcile net income

to net cash provided (used in) by

operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization — 2,397 122 — — 2,519
Equity in income of unconsolidated | )

joint ventures — (22,414) 30 . — —_ (22,384)
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries (47,678) (4,614) — — 52,292 —
Provision for income taxes — 5,648 — 199 — 5,847

Net changes in operating assets

and liabilities:

Receivables — 3,170 (507) (183) — 2,480
Intercompany receivables/payables 1,812 (1,812) (1,506) (8) 1,514 —
Real estate inventories — (16,289) (7,553) (7,343) — (31,185)
Deferred loan costs (1,812) (265) — B (2,077)
Other assets — (118) 25 — —_ (93)
Accounts payable — (7,269) 845 8 — (6,416)
Accrued expenses — 977 (515) 871 — 1,333
Net cash provided by (used in}
operating activities — 4,124 (1,772) (6,164) 1,514 (2,298)
(continued)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Consolidating Statement
of Cash Flows (continued)
(in thousands):

Investing activities:
Net change in investments in and
advances to unconsolidated
joint ventures
Net change in mortgage notes receivable
Purchases of property and equipment
Investment in subsidiaries
Advances from (to) affiliates
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities
Financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowings on
notes payable
Principal payments on notes payable
Repurchase of 121/2% Senior Notes
Reissuance of 121/2% Senior Notes
Common stock issued for
exercised options
Advances (to) from affiliates
Net cash (used in) provided by
financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Year Ended December 31, 2001

Unconsolidated

Delaware California Guarantor | Non-Guarantor Eliminating Consolidated
Lyon Lyon Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Company
— 2,893 - (493) R — - 2,400

— (2,046) (3,823) — — (5,869)

— (503) - (127) — — (630)

- (1,732) — — 1,732 —
6,495 (4,959) — — (1,536) —
6,495 (6,347) (4,443) — 196 (4,099)
— 468,144 218,459 1,038 — 687,641

— (462,935) (206,774) — — (669,709)
(51,637) — — — — (51,637)
44,715 —_— — — — 44,715
427 —_— _— —_ —_— 427
— — (3,454) 5,164 (1,710 —
(6,495) 5,209 8,231 6,202 (1,710) 11,437
— 2,986 2,016 38 — 5,040

— 12,546 1,843 322 — 14,711

$ — $ 15532 | $§ 3,859 $ 360 $ — 1$ 19,751
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Revolving Credit Facilities

As of December 31, 2003, the Company has three revolving credit facilities which have an aggregate maximum
loan commitment of $325,000,000 and mature at various dates through 2006. A $125,000,000 revolving line of
credit “expires” in November 2004. After that date the Company may borrow amounts, subject to applicable
botrowing base and concentration limitations, under this facility solely to complete the construction of residences
begun prior to such date in approved projects funded by disbursements under this facility. The final maturity date is
the earlier of the date upon which the last residence, the construction of which was financed with proceeds of this
loan, is sold or the date upon which such last residence is excluded from the borrowing base by the passage of time
under this facility. Of the $125,000,000 maximum commitment amount, $25,000,000 is not available for
disbursement and the loan amount is limited to $100,000,000 until the lender consents, which consent may be
withheld in its sole discretion, to make such funds available. A $150,000,000 revolving line of credit finally
matures in September 2006, although after September 2004, advances under this facility may only be made to
complete projects approved on or before such date. A $50,000,000 bank revolving line of credit initially “matures”
in September 2004, after which the amounts available for borrowing begin to reduce with a final maturity date of
September 2006. Availability under each credit facility is subject not only to the maximum amount committed
under the respective facility, but also to both various borrowing base and concentration limitations. The borrowing
base limits lender advances to certain agreed percentages of asset value. The allowed percentage generally increases
as the asset progresses from land under development to residence subject to contract of sale. Advances for each type
of collateral become due in whole or in part, subject to possible re-borrowing, and/or the collateral becomes
excluded from the borrowing base, after a specified period or earlier upon sale. Concentration limitations further
restrict availability under the credit facilities. The effect of these borrowing base and concentration limitations
essentially is to mandate minimum levels of the Company’s investrent in a project, with higher percentages of
investment required at earlier phases of a project, and with greater absolute dollar amounts of investment required as
a project progresses. Each revolving credit facility is secured by deeds of trust on the real property and improvements
thereon owned by the Company in the subdivision project(s) approved by the respective lender, as well as pledges of
all net sale proceeds, related contracts and other ancillary property. Also, each credit faciliry includes financial
covenants, which may limit the amount that may be borrowed thereunder. Qutstanding advances bear interest at
various rates; which approximate the prime rate. As of December 31, 2003, $49,175,000 was outstanding under
these credit facilities, with a weighted-average interest rate of 4.375%, and the undrawn availability was -
$205,500,000 as limited by the Company’s borrowing base calculation. The Company has provided an unsecured
environmental indemnity in favor of the lender under the $125,000,000 bank line of credit (see Note 10.).

Under the revolving credit facilities, the Company is required to comply with a number of covenants, the most
restrictive of which require the Company to maintain: (i) a tangible net worth, as defined of $120,000,000 adjusted
upwards quarterly by 50% of the Company’s net income after March 31, 2002; (ii) a ratio of total liabilities to
tangible net worth, each as defined, of less than 3.25 to 1.0; and (iii) minimum liquidity, as defined of at least
$10,000,000. These facilities include a number of other covenants with respect to such matters as the posting of
cash or letters of credit in certain circumstances, the application or deposit of excess net sales proceeds,
maintenance of specified ratios, limitations on investments in joint ventures, maintenance of fixed charge

coverages, stock ownership changes, and lot ownership.

As a common practice required by commercial lenders, the Company is obligated to repay loans to a level such that
they do not exceed certain required loan-to-value or loan-to-cost ratios. Each lender has the right to test the ratios
by appraising the property securing the loan at any time. Either a decrease in the value of the property securing the
loan or an increase in the construction costs could trigger this pay down obligation. The term of the obligation
corresponds with the term of the loan and is limited to the outstanding loan balance. The entire revolving credit

facilities balance is subject to these obligations as of December 31, 2003.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Construction Notes Payable

At December 31, 2003, the Company had a construction note payable amounting to $21,534,000 related to a real
estate project. The note was due on or before April 2, 2004 with interest at a rate of prime plus 0.5% at December
31, 2003. A portion of the net proceeds of the offering of 7!/2% Senior Notes (see above) was used to repay this
note in full.

Revolving Mortgage Warehouse Credit Facility

The Company, through its mortgage subsidiary and one of its unconsolidated joint ventures, has entered into two
revolving mortgage warehouse credit facilities with banks to fund its mortgage origination operations. The original
credit facility, which matures in May 2004, provides for revolving loans of up to $20,000,000 outstanding,
$10,000,000 of which is committed (lender obligated to lend if scated conditions are satisfied) and $10,000,000 of
which is not committed (lender advances are optional even if stated conditions are otherwise satisfied). On August
29, 2003, the Company’s mortgage subsidiary and one of its unconsolidated joint ventures entered into an
additional $10,000,000 credit facility which matures in August 2004. Mortgage loans are generally held for a short
period of time and are typically sold to investors within 7 to 15 days following funding. The facilities are secured by
substantially all of the assets of each of the borrowers, including the mortgage loans held for sale, all rights of each
of the borrowers with respect to contractual obligations of third party investors to purchase such mortgage loans,
and all proceeds of sale of such mortgage loans. The facilities, which have LIBOR based pricing, also contain
certain financial covenants requiring the borrowers to maintain minimum tangible net worth, leverage,
profizability and liquidity. These facilities are non-recourse and are not guaranteed by the Company. At December
31,2003 the outstanding balance under these facilities was $9,622,000.

Prime Interest Rates

The prime interest rates at December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were 4.00%, 4.25% and 4.75%, respectively. The
weighted-average prime interest rates for each of the three years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were
4.12%, 4.67% and 6.91%, respectively.

Note 7 - Stockholders’ Equity
Stock Repurchase

On September 20, 2001, the Company announced that the Company’s Board of Directors had authorized a
program to repurchase up to 20% of the Company’s outstanding common shares. Under the plan, the stock will be
purchased in the open market or privately negotiated transactions from time to time in compliance with Securities
and Exchange Commission Rule 10b-18, subject to market conditions, applicable legal requirements and other
factors. The timing and amounts of any purchases will be as determined by the Company’s management from time
to time or may be suspended at any time ot from time to time without prior noti-ce, depending on market ‘
conditions and other factors they deem relevant. The repurchased shares may be held as treasury stock and used for
general corporate purchases or cancelled. As of December 31, 2003, 1,218,400 shares had been purchased and
retired under this program for an aggregate purchase price of $26,750,000.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Stock Option Plans
Effective on May 9, 2000, the Company’s Board of Directors approved the William Lyon Homes 2000 Stock

Incentive Plan (the “Plan”) and authorized an initial 1,000,000 shares of common stock to be reserved for issuance
under the Plan. Under the Plan, options may be granted from time to time to key employees, officers, directors,
consultants and advisors of the Company. The Plan is administered by the Stock Option Committee of the Board of
Directors (the “Committee”). The Committee is generally empowered to interpret the Plan, prescribe rules and
regulations relating thereto, determine the terms of the option agreements, amend them with the consent of the
optionee, determine the employees to whom options are to be granted, and determine the number of shares subject
to each option and the exercise price thereof. The per share exercise price for options will not be less than 100% of
the fair market value of a share of commeon stock on the date the option is granted. The options will be exercisable
for a term determined by the Committee, not to exceed ten years from the date of grant, and vest as follows: one year

from date of grant —331/3%; two years from date of grant —331/3%; and three years from date of grant —331/3%.

Effective on May 9, 2000, the Company issued options under the William Lyon Homes 2000 Stock Incentive Plan to
purchase a total of 627,500 shares of common stock at $8.6875 per share. During the year ended December 31, 2001,
the Company issued additional options under the William Lyon Homes 2000 Stock Incentive Plan to purchase
12,500 shares of common stock at $9.10 per share and 20,000 shares of common stock at a price of $13.00 per share.
During the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, certain officers and directors exercised options to
purchase 240,359, 102,504 and 49,176 shares, respectively, of the Company’s common stock at a price of $8.6875 per
share in accordance with the William Lyon Homes 2000 Stock Incentive Plan. During the years ended December 31,
2003 and 2002, certain officers exercised options to purchase 10,000 and 3,334 shares, réspectively, of the Company’s
common stock at a price of $13.00 per share in accordance with the William Lyon Homes 2000 Stock Incentive
Plan. During the year ended December 31, 2003 an officer exercised options to purchase 8,334 shares of the
Company’s common stock at a price of $9.10. As of December 31, 2003, 56,666 options have been forfeited and
189,627 options remain unexercised. The unexercised options are as follows: 178,795 options priced at $8.6875,
4,166 options priced at $9.10, and 6,666 options priced at $13.00. All unexercised options expire on May 9, 2010.

During the year ended December 31, 2002, certain officers exercised options to purchase 13,912 shares of the
Company’s common stock at a price of $5.00 per share in accordance with the Company’s 1991 Stock Option Plan,
as amended. During the year ended December 31, 2002, certain officers exercised options to purchase 7,998 shares
of the Company’s common stock at a price of $14.375 per share in accordance with the Company’s 1991 Stock
Option Plan, as amended. As of December 31, 2002, there were no outstanding options to purchase common stock

under the Company’s 1991 Stock Option Plan.

Pursuant to the provisions of Statement No. 123, issued in October 1995, the Company has elected to continue
applying the methodology prescribed by APB No. 25 and related interpretations to account for outstanding stock
options. Accordingly, no compensation cost has been recognized in the financial statements related to stock
options awarded to officers, directors and employees under the Plan. As required by Statement No. 123, for
disclosure purposes only, the Company has measured the amount of compensation cost which would have been
recognized related to stock options had the fair value of the options at the date of grant been used for accounting
purposes which is summarized in Note 1. The Company estimated the fair value of the stock options issued in 2000
at the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions:
risk-free interest rate of 4.83%; a dividend yield of 0.00%; a volatility factor for the market price of the Company’s
common stock of 0.645; and a weighted average expected life of seven years for the stock options. The Company
estimated the fair value of the stock options issued in 2001 at the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option pricing
model with the following weighted average assumptions: risk-free interest rate of 5.00%; a.dividend yield of 0.00%;
a volatility factor for the market price of the Company’s common stock of 0.618; and a weighted average expected

life of seven years for the stock options.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Incentive Compensation Plan

The Company’s Board of Directors has approved a Cash Bonus Plan for all of the Company’s full-time, salaried
employees, including the Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”), Chief Operating Officer (“COQ”), Chief Financial
Offic_er (“CFQ?”), Division Presidents, Executives, Managers, Field Construction Staff, and certain other employees.
Under the terms of this plan, the CEQ, the COQ, and the CFO are eligible to receive bonuses based upon specified
percentages of the Company’s pre-tax, pre-bonus income. Division Presidents are eligible to receive bonuses based
upon specified percentages of their respective division pre-tax, pre-bonus income. All other participants are eligible
to receive bonuses based upon specified percentages of a bonus pool consisting of a specified percentage of pre-tax,
pre-bonus income. Awards are recorded in the period earned, but are paid out over two years, with 75% paid out
following the determination of bonus awards, and 25% paid out one year later. The deferred amount will be

forfeited in the event of termination for any reason except retirement, death or disability.
Executive Deferred Compensation Plan

Effective on February 11, 2002, the Company implemented a deferred compensation plan which allows certain
officers and employees to defer a portion of total income (base salary and bonuses). The deferral amount can be up
to 20% of total income with a minimum of $10,000 annually. The Company must accrue the deferred

compensation liahility but cannot deduct such amounts for income tax purposes until actually paid to the employee.

. Note 8 - Income Taxes.

The following summarizes the provision for income taxes Year Ended December 31,
(in thousands):
2003 2002 2001
Current
Federal ${45,123) $(23,525) 3 2,467
State ' (10,286) (6,038) (3,318)
S : (55,409) (29,563) (851)
Deferred . . -
Federal 2,985 9,656 (3,989)
State : 609 1,637 {1,007)
3,594 11,293 (4,996)
$(51,815) $(18,270) |- $(5,847)
Year Ended December 31,
Income taxes differ from the amounts computed by applying
the applicable Federal statutory rates due to the following
: 2003 2002 2001
(in thousands): — — —
Provision for Federal income taxes ‘
at the statutory rate ° : $(43,420) $(23,723) $(18,734)
Provision for state income taxes, net
of Federal income tax benefits (6,044) - {2,860) (2,811)
Valuation allowance for deferred
tax asset — 8,348 15,490
Other {2,351) (35) 208
$(51,815) $(18,270) $ (5,847)
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Temporary differences giving rise to deferred income
Year Ended December 31,
taxes consist of the following (in thousands): ;
Deferred tax assets ZOﬁ 20_02
Reserves deducted for financial reporting purposes not i
allowable for tax purposes $ 4,754 $ 3,880
Compensation deductible for tax purposes when paid 4,702 2,802
Interest expensed for financial reporting purposes and
capped for tax purposes 14 104
Net operating loss and alternative minimum tax credit carryovers 698 1,830
State income tax provisions deductible when paid for Federal
tax purposes 2,550 1,780
Effect of book/tax differences for joint ventures 394 410
13,112 10,806
Deferred tax liabilities
Effect of bookftax differences for joint ventures {3,221) (4,509)
$ 9,801 $ 6,297

During the year ended December 31, 2003, income tax benefits of $3,113,000 related to stock option exercises were
excluded from the results of operations and credited to additional paid-in capital.

The elimination during 2002 of the remaining valuation allowances for deferred tax assets reduced the Company's
estimated overall effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2002 from 39.3% to 27.0%. The estimated
overall effective tax rate for the year ending December 31, 2003 is 41.8%. At December 31, 2003 the Company has
net operating loss carryforwards for Federal tax purposes of approximately $1,994,000 which expire in 2009. In
addition, unused recognized built-in losses in the amount of $23,891,000 are available to offset future income and
expire between 2009 and 2011. The utilization of these losses is limited to offset $3,235,000 of taxable income per
year; however, any unused losses in any year may be carried forward for utilization in future years through 2011. The
Company's ability to utilize the foregoing tax benefits will depend upon the amount of its future taxable income and

may be further limited under certain circumstances.

Note 9 - Related Party Transactions

A portion of the net proceeds of the Company’s offering of 10%/4% Senior Notes (see Note 6) was used to repay all of
the Company’s 121/29% Senior Notes, including $30,000,000 in principal amount held by General William Lyon,
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, and the trust of which his son, William H. Lyon, is the sole beneficiary,
$2,323,000 held by Wade H. Cable, President and Chief Operating Officer, and $1,000,000 held by William H.
McFarland, a director. See Note 6 for description of the transactions between the Company and certain of the

Company’s Board of Directors with respect to the 121/2% Senior Notes.
The Company purchased real estate projects for a total purchase price of $8,468,000 during the year ended December

31, 2000 from entities controlled by William Lyon and William H. Lyon. In addition, one-half of the net profits in
excess of six to eight percent from the development are to be paid to the seller. During the year ended December 31,
2003 and 2002, $0 and $1,770,000, respectively was paid to the seller in accordance with the agreement.
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On October 26, 2000, the Company’s Board of Directors {(with Messrs. William Lyon and William H. Lyon
abstaining) approved the purchase of 579 lots for a total purchase price of $12,581,000 from an entity controlled by
William Lyon and William H. Lyon. The terms of the purchase agreement provide for an initial option payment of
$1,000,000 and a rolling option takedown of the lots. Phase takedowns of approximately 20 lots each are anticipated
to occur at two to three month intervals for each of several product types through September 2004. In addition, one-
half of the net profits in excess of six percent from the development are to be paid to the seller. During the years
ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company purchased 72, 183 and 143 lots, respectively, under this
agreement for a total purchase price of $2,507,000, $4,150,000.and $2,777,000, respectively. During the year ended

" December 31,2003, there were ne paymeﬁts.madé for one-half of the net profits in excess of six percent from the™ ™
development and during the year ended December 31, 2002, payments were made in the amount of $1,614,000. This
land acquisition qualified as an affiliate transaction under the Company's 12!/2% Senior Notes due July 1, 2003
Indenture dated as of June 29, 1994, as amended (“Indenture”). Pursuant to the terms of the Indenture, the
Company determined that the land acquisition is on terms thar are no less favorable to the Company than those that
would have been obtained in a comparable transaction by the Company with an unrelated person. The Company
delivered to the Trustee under the Indenture a resolution of the Board of Directors of the Company set forth in an
Officers’ Certificate certifying that the land acquisition is on terms that are no less favorable to the Company than
those that would have been obtained in a comparable transaction by the Company with an unrelated person and the
land acquisition was approved by a majority of the disinterested members of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Further, the Company delivered to the Trustee under the Indenture a determination of value by a real estate appraisal

firm which is of regional scanding in the region in which the subject property is located and is MAI certified.

On July 9, 2002, the Company’s Board of Directors (with Messrs. William Lyon and William H. Lyon abstaining)
aﬁproved the purchase of 144 lots, through a land banking arrangement, fot a total purchase price of $16,660,000
from an entity that purchased the lots from William Lyon. The terms of the pim:ﬁase agreement provide for an initial
deposit of $3,300,000 (paid on july 23, 2002) and monthly option payments of 11.5% on the seller’s outstanding
investment. Such option payments entitle the Company to phase takedowns of approximately 14 lots each, which
are anticipated to occur at one to two month intervals through December 2003. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002,
85 and 16 lots have been purchased under this agreement for a purchase price of $9,834,000 and $1,851,000,
respectively. Had the Company purchased the property directly, the acquisition would have qualified as an affiliate -
transaction under the Indenture. Even though the Company'’s agreement is not with William Lyon, the Company
chose to trear it as an affiliate transaction. Pursuant to the terms of the Indenture, the Company determined that the
land acquisition is on terms that are no less favorable to the Company than those that would have been obtained in a
comparable transaction by the Company with an unrelated person. The Company delivered to the Trustee under the
Indenture a resolution of the Board of Directors of the Company set forth in an Officers’ Certificate certifying that
the land acquisition is on terms that are no less favorable to the Company than those that would have been obtained
in a comparable transaction by the Company with an unrelated person and the land acquisition was approved by a

_ majority of the disinterested members of the Board of Directors of the Company. Further, the Company has delivered -
to the Trustee under the Indenture a determination of value by a real estate appraisal firm which is of regional

standing in the region in which the subject property is located and is MAI certified.

The Company purchased land for a total purchase price of $8,440,000, $17,079,000 and $5,371,000 during the years

ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, from certain of its unconsolidated joint ventures.

For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company incurred reimbursable on-site labor costs of
$277,000, $178,000 and $175,000, respectively, for providing customer service to real estate projects developed by
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

entities controlled by William Lyon and William H. Lyon, of which $25,000 and $72,000 was due to the Company
at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. In addition, the Company earned fees of $109,000, $99,000 and
$108,000, respectively, for tax and accounting services performed for entities controlled by William Lyon and

William H. Lyon during the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001.

For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company incurred charges of $753,000, $729,000 and
$729,000, respectively, related to rent on its corporate office, from a trust of which William H. Lyon is the sole

beneficiary.

During the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company incurred charges of $250,000, $177,000
and $201,000, respectively, related to the charter and use of aircraft owned by an affiliate of William Lyon, of
which $19,000 was due to the Company at December 31, 2003.

The Company offers home mortgage loans to its employees and directors through its mortgage company subsidiary,
Duxford Financial, Inc. These loans are made in the ordinary course of business and on substantially the same
terms, including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with other
persons. These loans do not involve more than the normal risk of collectibility or present other unfavorable

features and are sold to investors typically within 7 to 15 days.
Note 10 - Commitments and Contingencies

The Company’s commitments and contingent liabilities include the usual obligations incurred by real estate
developers in the normal course of business. In the opinion of management, these matters will not have a material

effect on the Company’s consolidated financial position.

The Company is a defendant in various lawsuits related to its normal business activities. In the opinion of
management, disposition of the various lawsuits will have no material effect on the consolidated financial

statements of the Company.

The Company enters into purchase agreements with various land sellers. In some instances, and as a method of
acquiring land in staged takedowns, thereby minimizing the use of funds from the Company’s revolving credit
facilities and other corporate financing sources and limiting the Company’s risk, the Company transfers its right in
such purchase agreements to entities owned by third parties (land banking arrangements). These entities use equity
contributions and/or incur debt to finance the acquisition and development of the lots. The entities grant the
Company an option to acquire lots in staged takedowns. In consideration for this option, the Company makes a
non-refundable deposit equal to 20% or less of the total purchase price. Additionally, the Company may be subject
to other penalties if lots are not acquired. The Company is under no obligation to purchase the balance of the lots,
but would forfeit remaining deposits and be subject to penalties if the lots are not purchased. The Company does
not have legal title to these entities or their assets and has not guaranteed their liabilities. As described in Note 2, a
recently adopted accounting interpretation required the consolidation of the assets, liabilities and operations of one
of the Company’s land banking arrangements created after January 31, 2003. As of March 31, 2004, the
interpretation will likely require the consolidation of the assets, liabilities and operations on a prospective basis of
the six remaining unconsolidated land banking arrangements created prior to February 1, 2003 (see Notes 2 and 3).
The deposits and penalties related to the six land banking projects created prior to February 1, 2003 have been
recorded in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. The financial statements of these six entities are not
consolidated with the Company's consolidared financial statements. These land'banking arrangements help the
Company manage the financial and market risk associated with land holdings. The use of these land banking

arrangements is dependent on, among other things, the availability of capital to the option provider, general
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housing market conditions and geographic preferences. Summary information with respect to the Company ’s

unconsolidated land banking arrangements is as follows as of December 31, 2003 {dollars in thousands):

Total number of land banking projects 6
Total number of lots ' 1,149
Total purchase price m
Balance of lots still under option and not purchased: . -

Number of lots ' 588

Purchase Price ' ' $ 41,997
Forfeited deposits and penalties if lots are not purchased $ 18,107

In some jurisdictions in which the Company develops and constructs property, assessment district bonds are issued
by municipalities to finance major infrastructure improvements. As a land owner benefited by these improvements,
the Company is responsible for the assessments on its land. When properties are sold, the assessments are either
prepaid or the buyers assume the responsibility for the related assessments. Assessment district bonds issued after
May 21, 1992 are accounted for under the provisions of 91-10, “Accounting for Special Assessment and Tax
Increment Financing Entities” issued by the Emerging Issues Task Force of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board on May 21, 1992, and recorded as liabilities in the Company’s consolidated balance sheet, if the amounts are

fixed and determinable.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company had $38,400,000 of outstanding irrevocable standby letters of credit to
guarantee the Company'’s financial obligations under certain land banking arrangements and other contractual
arrangements in the normal course of business. Letters of credit totaling $9,289,000 related to land banking
arrangemients are recorded on the accompanying balance sheet. The beneficiary may draw upon these letters of -
credit in the event of a contractual default by the Company relating to each respective obligation. These letters of
credit have a stated term of 12 months and have varying maturities throughout 2004, at which time the Company

may be required to renew to coincide with the term of the respective arrangement.

The Company also had outstanding peyrformance and surety bonds related principally to its obligations for site
improvements at various projects at December 31, 2003. The Company does not believe that draws upon these

bonds, if any, will have a material effect on the Company’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

The Company has provided unsecured environmental indemnities to certain lenders, joint venture partners and
land sellers. In each case, the Company has performed due diligence on the potential environmental risks including
obtaining an independent environmental review from outside environmental consultants. These indemmities
obligate the Company to reimburse the guaranteed parties for damages related to environmental matters. There is
no term or damage limitation on these indemnities; However, if an environmental matter arises, the Company

could have recourse against other previous owners.

See Notes 5 and 6 for additional information relating to the Company’s guarantee arrangements.
g panys g g
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Note 11—Unaudited Summarized Quarterly Financial Information

Summarized unaudited quarterly financial information for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 is as

follows (in thousands except per common share amounts):

Sales

Other income, costs and expenses, net
Income before provision for income taxes
Provision for income taxes

Net income

Basic earnings per common share

Diluted earnings per common share

Sales

Other income, costs and expenses, net
Income before provision for income taxes
Provision for income taxes

Net income

Basic earnings per common share

Diluted earnings per common share

Sales

Other income, costs and expenses, net
Income before provision for income taxes
Provision for income taxes

Net income

Basic earnings per common share

Diluted earnings per common share

Three Months Ended
March 31, 2003 June 30, 2003 September 30, 2003 December 31, 2003
$ 70,423 $ 156,681 $ 212,598 $ 448,611
(62,162) (133,345) (188,197) (380,657)
8,261 23,336 24,401 67,954
(3,379) (9,544) {9,534) (29,358)
$ 4882 $ 13,792 $ 14,867 $ 38,596
$ 050 $ 1.40 $ 1.52 $ 395
$ 049 $ 1.38 $ 1.49 $ 3.89
Three Months Ended
March 31, 2002 June 30, 2002 September 30, 2002 December 31, 2002
$ 90,149 $127,417 $ 182,998 $ 201,846
(86,359) (117,559) (164,036) (166,675)
3,790 9,858 18,962 35171
(677) (2,826) (5,212) (9,555)
$ 3,113 | $ 7,032 $ 13,750 $ 25,616
$ 030 $ 0.68 $ 1.34 $ 263
$ 029 $ 0.66 $ 1.30 $ 2.56
Three Months Ended
March 31, 2001 June 30, 2001 September 30, 2001 December 31, 2001
$ 72,455 $105,222 $107,629 $ 173,750
(65,662) (94,467) (94,483) (150,919)
6,793 10,755 13,146 22,831
(712) (1,137) (1,468) (2,530)
$ 6,081 $ 9,618 $ 11,678 $ 20,301
$ 0.58 $ 091 3 1.10 $ 1.91
$ 057 $ 0.9 $ 1.083 $ 1.89
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion of results of operations and financial condition should be read in conjunction with the
Selected Financial Data and the Consolidated Finaricial Statements and Notes thereto and other financial
information appearing elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. As used herein, “on a combined basis”

means the total of operations in consolidated projects and unconsolidated joint ventures.

The Company is primarily engaged in the design, construction and sale of single family detached and attached
homes in California, Arizona and Nevada. Since the founding of its predecessor in 1956, on a combined basis the
Company has sold over 59,000 homes. The Company conducts its homebuilding operations through five
geographic divisions: Southern California, San Diego, Northern California, Arizona and Nevada. The Company
believes that it is well positioned for future growth in all of its markets. For the year ended December 31, 2003, on
a combined basfs, the Company had revenues from home sales of $1.2 billion and delivered 2,804 homes.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company and certain of its subsidiaries were general partners or members in joint
ventures involved in the development and sale of residential projects. As described more fully in Note 2 to “Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements”, in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation
No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, as amended (“Interpretation No. 46”), six joint ventures
created after January 31, 2003 have been determined to be variable interest entities in which the Company is
considered the primary beneficiary. Accordingly, the assets, liabilities and operations of these six joint ventures
have been consolidated with the Company’s financial statements as of December 31, 2003 and for the period then
ended.

The financial statements of joint ventures in which the Company has a 50% or less voting or economic interest
(and thus are not controlled by the Company) and which were created prior to February 1, 2003, and the
financial statements of joint ventures which have not been determined to be variable interest entities in which

- the Company is considered the primary beneficiary are not consolidated with the Company’sﬁn‘ancial.statement.s.

" The Company’s investments in unconsolidated joint ventures are accounted for usinig the equity miethod. Income
allocations and cash distributions to the Company from jecint ventures are based on predetermined formulas
between the Company and its joint venture partners as specified in the applicable partnership or operating
agreements. The Company generally receives, after partners’ priority returns and returns of partners’ capital,
approximately 50% of the profits and cash flows from joint ventures. See Note 2 of “Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements” for condensed combined financiat information for the six joint ventures whose financial
statements have been consolidated with the Company's financial statements. See Note 5 of “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements” for condensed combined financial information for the unconsolidated joint
ventures. Based upon current estimates, substantially all future development and construction costs incurred by
the joint ventures will be funded by the venture partners or from the proceeds of construction financing cbtained

by the joint ventures.
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Results of Operations

Selected financial and operating information for the Company and its consolidated projects and unconsolidated

joint ventures as of and for the periods presented is as follows:

Selected Financial Information (dollars in thousands)
Homes closed
Home sales revenue
Cost of sales
Gross margin
Gross margin percentage
Number of homes closed
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
Average sales price
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
Number of net new home orders
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
Average number of sales locations during period
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
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As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2003

Unconsolidated
Joint Combined
Consolidated Ventures Total
2,149 655 2,804
$ 866,657 $ 317,109 $1,183,766
(714,385) (248,252) (962,637)
$ 152,272 $ 68,857 $ 221,129
17.6% 21.7% ‘ 18.7%
1,271 655 1,926
319 — 319
559 — 559
2,149 655 2,804
$ 498,700 $ 484,100 $ 493,800
211,300 — 211,300
295,900 — 295,900
$ 403,300 $ 484,100 $ 422,200
1,660 697 2,351
389 — 389
697 — 697
2,746 697 3,443
19 9 28

6 _

6 —_
31 9 40
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As of and for Year Ended December 31 ,_ZOOS
Unconsolidated .
Joint Combined
Consolidated Veentures Total
Backlog of homes sold but not closed at end of period”
California 589 237 826
Arizona . 207 — 207
Nevada . . . 233 | — 233
" Total ' - - 1,029 : 237 o 1,266 -
Dollar amouint of backlog of homes sold but not
closed at end of period ‘(dollars in thousands) :
California ' ' $355,128 $119,509 $474,637
Arizona 47,228 — 47,228
Nevada 73,315 — 73,315
Total $415,671 $119,509 $595,180
Lots controlled at end of year
Owned lots
California , 2,248 1,142 3,390
Arizona 1,486 —_ 1,486
Nevada . 1,298 — 1,298
Total - -5,032 1,142 6,174
Optioned lots(1)
California ) 4,835
Arizona ‘ 4,253
Nevada ' 2,910
Total 11,998
Total lots controlled
California 8,225
Arizona _ 5,739
Nevada , 4,208
Total - - ’ 18,172 -
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Selected Financial Information (dollars in thousands)
Homes closed
Home sales revenue
Cost of sales
Gross margin
Gross margin percentage
Number of homes closed
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
Average sales price
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
Number of net new home orders
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
Average number of sales locations during period
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
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As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2002

Unconsolidated

Joint Combined

Consolidated Ventures Total
1,740 782 2,522

$ 593,762 $ 362,697 $ 956,459
(504,330} (298,838) {803,168)
$ 89,432 ‘ $ 63,859 $ 153,291
15.1% 17.6% 16.0%
1,116 782 1,898
270 — 270

354 — 354
1,740 782 2,522

$ 387,900 $ 463,800 $ 419,200
212,800 —_ 212,800
292,200 — 292,200
$ 341,200 $ 463,800 $ 379,200
1,117 880 1,997
289 — 289

321 — 321
1,727 880 2,607

15 10 25

6 — 6

- 4

25 10 35
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Backlog of homes sold but not closed at end of period
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
Dollar amount of backlog of homes sold but not
closed at end of pericd (dollars in thousands)
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total _
Lots controlled at end of year
Owned lots
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
Optioned lots(1)
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
Total lots controlled
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
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As of and for Year Ended December 31, 2002

Unconsolidated

Joint Combined

Consolidated Ventures Total

200 195 395

137 — 137

95 — 95

432 195 627

$99,078 $96,160 $195,238

30,206 — 30,206

33,679 — 33,679
$162,963 $96,160 $259,123

2,174 1,439 3,613

963 — 963

1,534 — 1,534

4,671 1,439 6,110

2,953

4,462

198

1,613

6,566

5,425

1,732

13,723
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Selected Financial Information (dollars in thousands)
Homes closed
Home sales revenue
Cost of sales
Gross margin
Gross margin percentage
Number of homes closed
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
Average sales price
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
Number of net new home orders
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
Average number of sales locations during period
California
Arizona
Nevada
Total
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As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Unconsolidated
Joint Combined
Consolidated Ventures Total
1,861 705 2,566
$ 452,002 $ 316,098 $ 768,100
(382,608) (258,997) (641,605)
$ 69,394 $ 57,101 $ 126,495
15.4% 18.1% 16.5%
1,087 705 1,792
298 — 298
416 — 416
1,861 705 2,566
$ 281,300 $ 448,400 $ 347,100
150,200 — 150,200
213,100 — 213,100
$ 242,900 $ 448,400 $ 299,300
1,080 618 1,698
336 — 336
507 — 507
1,923 618 2,541
15 13 28
6 — 6
6 — 6
27 13 40
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As of and for Year Ended December 31, 2001
Unconsolidated
Joint Combined
Consolidated Ventures Total
- Backlog of homes sold but not closed at end of period n

California : ) 199 97 296
Arizona 118 — | 118
Nevada : 128 — 128
Total ; 445 97 542

Dollar amount of backlog of homes sold but not

closed at end of period (dollars in thousands)
California . $ 68,013 $50,115 $118,128
Arizona ' 24,523 — 24,523
Nevada 33,880 —_— 33,880
" Total $126,416 $50,115 $176,531

Lots controlled at end of year
Owned lots
California ' ' " 1,578 T 2,027 3,605
Arizona . . 923 — 923
Nevada 378 — 378
Total 2,879 2,027 4,906
7 Optioned lots(1) ‘

California , : - 1,156
Arizona 1,859
Nevada - . : 446

" Total o N ' ’ o 3,461
Total lots controlled

California ' 4,761
Arizona 2,782
Nevada V 824

Total _ 8,367

(1) Opticned lots may be purchased by the Company as consolidated projects or may be purchased by newly

formed unconsolidated joint ventures.

On a combined basis, the number of net new home orders for the year ended December 31, 2003 increased 32.1%
to 3,443 homes from 2,607 homes for the year ended December 31, 2002. The number of homes closed for the
year ended December 31, 2003 increased 11.2% to 2,804 homes from 2,522 homes for the year ended December
31, 2002. The backlog of homes sold but not closed as of December 31, 2003 was 1,266 homes, up 102.0% from
627 homes as of December 31, 2002.

The number of net new home orders for the year ended December 31, 2002 on a combined basis increased 2.6%
to 2,607 homes from 2,541 homes for the year ended December 31, 2001. The number of homes closed for the
vear ended December 31, 2002 decreased 1.7% to 2,522 homes from 2,566 homes for the year ended December
31, 2001. The backlog of homes sold but not closed as of December 31, 2002 was 627 homes, up 15.7% from 542
homes as of December 31, 2001.
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Homes in backlog are generally closed within three to six months. The dollar amount of backlog of homes sold but
not closed on a combined basis as of December 31, 2003 was $595.2 million, up 130% from $259.1 million as of
December 31, 2002. The cancellation rate of buyers who contracted to buy a home but did not close escrow at the
Company’s projects was approximately 18% during 2003 and 19% during 2002. The inventory of completed and

unsold homes was 6 homes as of December 31, 2003.

The Company believes that the increase in the number of net new home orders and homes closed during 2003, as
described above, are indications of an improving economy in 2003. In addition, in most of the markets in which "
the Company operates, the demand for housing exceeds the current supply of housing. The increase in the number
of net new home orders and the decrease in cancellation rate during 2003 and 2002 (as compared to 2001), were
indications of an improving economy in 2003 and 2002, subsequent to the weakened economic conditions

following the unprecedented and tragic events of September 11, 2001.

Comparison of Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002. Operating revenue for the year ended December 31,
2003 was $897.8 million, an increase of $284.5 million (46.4%), from operating revenue of $613.3 million for the
year ended December 31, 2002. Revenue from sales of homes increased $272.9 million (46.0%) to $866.7 million
in 2003 from $593.8 million in 2002. This increase was due primarily to an increase in the average sales prices of
consolidated homes to $403,300 in 2003 from $341,200 in 2002 and an increase in the number of consolidated
homes closed to 2,149 in 2003 from 1,740 in 2002. Revenues from sales of lots, land and other increased to $21.7
million in 2003 from $8.6 million in 2002, due to the bulk sale of land in one of the Company’s developments.
Management fee income decreased by $1.4 million to $9.5 million in 2003 from $10.9 million in 2002 as a result of
a decrease in the number of homes closed in unconsolidated joint ventures to 655 in 2003 from 782 in 2002. Equity
in income of unconsolidated joint ventures amounting to $31.2 million was recognized in 2003, compared to $27.7

million in 2002 as a result of the increase in gross margin percentage of the unconsolidated joint ventures to 21.7%

in 2003 from 17.6% in 2002.

Total operating income increased to $119.8 million in 2003 from $65.1 million in 2002. The excess of revenue
from sales of homes over the related cost of sales (gross margin) increased by $62.9 million to $152.3 million in
2003 from $89.4 million in 2002. This increase was primarily due to an increase in the average sales prices to
$403,300 in 2003 from $341,200 in 2002 (18.2%) and an increase in the number of consolidated homes closed to
2,149 in 2003 from 1,740 in 2002 (23.5%). Gross margin percentages increased by 2.5% to 17.6% in 2003 from
15.1% in 2002. Sales and marketing expenses increased by $8.4 million (36.7%) to $31.3 million in 2003 from
$22.9 million in 2002 primarily due to increased sales locations, increased marketing fees paid to developers of
master-planned communities and sales commissions as a result of increased revenue from sales of homes. General
and administrative expenses increased by $10.9 million to $50.3 million in 2003 from $39.4 million in 2002,
primarily as a result of increased salaries and related benefits due to an increase in the number of employees and

additional employee bonuses based on improved operating results of the Company.

Total interest incurred during 2003 increased $20.4 million to $47.2 million from $26.8 million in 2002 as a result
of an increase in the average amount of outstanding debt including the issuance of the 10%/4% Senior Notes, offset
by decreases in interest rates. There was no net interest expense recognized in 2003 or 2002 as a result of the

increasing amount of real estate inventories available for capitalization of interest.

Other income (expense), net increased to $4.6 million in 2003 from $2.7 million in 2002 primarily as a result of

increases in mortgage company operations and other miscellaneous income.

Minority interest in income of subsidiaries of $0.4 million during the year ended December 31, 2003 is related to
the consolidation of the outside partners’ equity in income of an entity consolidated as defined in Financial
Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 46 “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities.” See Note 2 of
“Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements”.

74



William Lyon Homes

The estimated overall effective rate for the year ending December 31, 2003 is 41.8%. During the year ended
December 31, 2003, income tax benefits of $3.1 million related to stock optibn exercises were excluded from the
results of operations and credited to additional paid-in capital. The elimination during 2002 of the remaining
valuation allowances for deferred tax assets reduced the Company's estimated overall effective tax rate for the year
ended December 31, 2002 from 39.3% to 27.0%. At December 31, 2003, the Company has net operating loss
carryforwards for Federal tax purposes of approximately $2.0 million, which expire in 2009. In addition, unused
recognized built-in losses in the amount of $23.9 million are available to offset future income and expire between
2009 and 2011. The utilization of these losses is limited to offset $3.2 million of taxable income per year; however,

any unused losses in any year may be carried forward for utilization in future years through 2011.

. The Company’s ability to utilize the foregoing tax benefits will depend upon the amount of its future taxable

income and may be further limited under certain circumstances.

" Asa result of the foregoing factors, net income increased to $72.1 million in the 2003 period from $49.5 million in .
the 2002 period. ‘

Comparison of Years Ended December 31, 2002 and 2001. Operating revenue for the year ended December 31,
2002 was $613.3 million, an increase of $145.1 million (31.0%), from operating revenue of $468.2 million for the
year ended December 31, 2001. Revenue from sales of homes increased $141.8 million (31.4%) to $593.8 million
in 2002 from $452.0 million in 2001. This increase was due primarily to an increase in the average sales prices of
consolidated homes to $341,200 in 2002 from $242,900 in 2001, offset by a decrease in the number of consolidated
homes closed to 1,740 in 2002 from 1,861 in 2001. Management fee income increased by $1.8 million to $10.9
million in 2002 from $9.1 million in 2001 as a result of an increase in the number of homes closed in
unconsolidated joint ventures to 782 in 2002 from 705 in 2001. Equity in income of unconsolidated joint ventures
amounting to $27.7 million was recognized in 2002, compared to $22.4 million in 2001 as a result of the increase in
net income of the unconsolidated joint ventures to $56.7 million in 2002 from $47.9 million in 2001. This increase
in net income was due to a related increase in the number of homes closed in unconsolidated joint ventures to 782
in 2002 from 705 in 2001 and an increase in the average sales price of homes sold by unconsolidated joint ventures
10 $463,800-in 2002 from $448,4C0 in 2001.

Total operating income increased to $65.1 million in 2002 from $46.2 million in 2001. The excess of revenue from
sales of homes over the related cost of sales (gross margin) increased by $Z0.0 million to $89.4 million in 2002 from
$69.4 million in 2001. This increase was primarily due to an increase in the average sales prices to $341,200 in
2002 from $242,900 in 2001 (a 40.5% increase), offset by a decrease in the number of consolidated homes closed to
1,740 in 2002 from 1,861 in 2001 (a 6.5% decrease). Gross margin percentages decreased by 0.3% to 15.1% in
2002 from 15.4% in 2001. Sales and marketing expenses increased by $4.8 million (26.5%) to $22.9 million in
2002 from $18.1 million in 2001 primarily due to increased marketing fees paid to developers of master-planned
communities and sales commissions as a result of increased revenue from sales of homes. General and
administrative expenses increased by $2.2 million to $39.4 million in 2002 from $37.2 million in 2001, primarily as
a result of increased salaries and related benefits and additional employee bonuses based on improved operating

resuits of the Company.

Total interest incurred during 2002 increased $4.9 million to $26.8 million from $21.9 million in 2001 as a result of
an increase in the average amount of outstanding debt, offset by decreases in interest rates. There was no net
interest expense recognized in 2002 compared to $0.2 million recognized in 2001 as a result of an increase in the

amount of real estate inventories available for capitalization of interest in 2002.

Other income (expense), net decreased to $2.7 million in 2002 from $7.5 million in 2001 primarily as a result of
initial start-up losses realized by a golf course operation at one of the Company’s projects and decreases in other

miscellaneous income, offset by increases in mortgage company operations.
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As of December 31, 2000, the Company had substantial net operating loss carryforwards for Federal tax purposes
which were utilized to reduce taxable income during the year ended December 31, 2001. As a result of the
reduction in the valuation allowance associated with such utilized net operating loss carryforwards, the
Company’s overall effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2001 was approximately 10.9%. The
elimination during 2002 of the remaining valuation allowances for deferred tax assets reduced the Company’s
estimated overall effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2002 from 39.3% to 27.0%. At December 31,
2002, the Company had net operating loss carryforwards for Federal tax purposes of approximately $5.2 million,
which expire in 2009. In addition, unused recognized built-in losses in the amount of $23.9 million are available
to offset future income and expire between 2009 and 2011. The utilization of these losses is limited to offset $3.2
million of taxable income per year; however, any unused losses in any year may be carried forward for utilization
in future years through 2011.The Company’s ability to utilize the foregoing tax benefits will depend upon the

amount of its future taxable income and may be further limited under certain circumstances.

Although the Company’s certificate of incorporation included transfer restrictions intended to help reduce the
risk of an ownership change, transactions could have occurred that would severely limit the Company’s ability to
have used the tax benefits associated with the net operating loss carryforwards. The Company learned that one
stockholder unknowingly violated the transfer restrictions. The stockholder divested itself of the requisite number
of shares in February and March, 2002 so that it was no longer out of compliance with the Company’s certificate

of incorporation. Pursuant to the certificate of incorporation, the transfer restrictions terminated on November

11, 2002.

Neither the amount of the net operating loss carryforwards nor the amount of limitation on such carryforwards
claimed by the Company has been audited or otherwise validated by the Internal Revenue Setvice, and it could
challenge either amount that the Company has calculated. It is possible that legislation or regulations will be
adopted that would limit the Company’s ability to use the tax benefits associated with the current tax net

operating loss carryforwards.

As a result of the foregoing factors, net income increased to $49.5 million in the 2002 period from $47.7 million
in the 2001 period.

Financial Condition and Liquidity

The Company provides for its ongoing cash requirements principally from internally generated funds from the
sales of real estate, outside borrowings and by forming new joint ventures with venture partners that provide a
substantial portion of the capital required for certain projects. The Company currently has outstanding 103/4%
Senior Notes and 7'/2% Senior Notes (issued on February 6, 2004 as discussed below) and maintains secured
revolving credit facilities {“Revolving Credit Facilities”). The Company has financed, and may in the future
finance, certain projects and land acquisitions with construction loans secured by real estate inventories, seller-
provided financing and land banking transactions. In March 2003, the Company repaid its 12!/2% Senior Notes
due 2003 with the proceeds of the 10%/4% Senior Notes.

The ability of the Company to meet its obligations on its indebtedness will depend to a large degree on its future
performance which in turn will be subject, in part, to factors beyond its control, such as prevailing economic
conditions either nationally or in regions in which the Company operates, the outbreak of war or other hostilities
involving the United States, mortgage and other interest rates, changes in prices of homebuilding materials,
weather, the occurrence of events such as landslides, soil subsidence and earthquakes that are uninsurable, not
economically insurable or not subject to effective indemnification agreements, availability of labor and
homebuilding materials, changes in governmental laws and regulations, the timing of receipt of regulatory

approvals and the opening of projects, and the availability and cost of land for future development.
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10°/4% Senior Notes

The Company’s wholly—éwned subsidiary, William Lyon Homes, Inc., a California corporation, (“California Lyon™)
filed a Registration Statement on Form S-3 with the Securities and Exchange Commission for the sale of $250.0
million of 10°/4% Senior Notes which became effective on March 12, 2003. The offering closed on March 17, 2003
and was rully subscribed and issued: The notes were issued at a price of 98.493% to the public, resulting in net
proceeds to the Company of approximately $246.2 million. The purchase price reflected a discount to yield 11%
under the effective interest method and the notes have been reflected net of the unamortized discount in the

consolidated balance sheet.

The 10%/4% Senior Notes due April 1, 2013 are senior unsecured obligations of California Lyon and are
unconditionally guaranteed on a senior unsecured basis by William Lyon Homes, a Delaware corporation
{(“Delaware Lyon”) and the parent company of California Lyon, and all of Delaware Lyon’s existing and certain of
its future restricted subsidiaries. The notes and the guarantees rank senior to all of the Company’s and the
guarantors’ debt that is expressly subordinated to the notes and the guarantees, but are effectively subordinated to
all of the Company’s and the guarantors’ senior secured indebtedness to the extent of the value of the assets
securing that indebtedness. At December 31, 2003, the Company had approximately $80.3 million of secured
indebtedness and approximately $205.5 million of additional secured indebtedness available to be borrowed under
the Company’s credir facilities, as limited by the Company’s borrowing base formulas. Interest on the 105/4% Senior

Notes is payable on April 1 and October 1 of each year.

Except as set forth in the Indenture governing the 10%/4% Senior Notes (“10 3./4%Senior Notes Indenture™), the
10%/4% Senior Notes are not redeemable prior to April 1, 2008. Thereafter, the 10°/4% Senior Notes will be
redeemable at the option of California Lyon, in whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the
principal amount plus a premium declining ratably to par, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any. In addition, on
or before April 1, 2006, Cahtorma Lyon may redeem up to 35% of the aggregarte principal amount of the notes with
the proceeds of quahﬁed equity offerings at a redempmon price equal to 110.75% of the principal amount, plus '

accrued and unpaid interest, if any.

Upon a change of control as _described in the 10%/4% Senior Notes Indenture, California Lyon may be required to
offer to purchase the notes at a purchase price equal to 101% of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid

interest, if any.

If the Company'’s consolidated tangible net worth falls below $75.0 million for any two consecutive fiscal quarters,
California Lyon will be required to make an offer to purchase up to 10% of the notes originally issued at a purchase

price equal to 100% of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.

The 10%/3% Senior Notes Indenture contains covenants that limir the ability of Delaware Lyon and its restricted
subsidiaries to, among other things: (i) incur additional indebtedness; (ii) pay dividends or make other distributions
or repurchase its stock; (iii) make investments; (iv) sell assets; (v) incur liens; (vi) enter into agreements restricting
the ability of Delaware Lyon’s restricted subsidiaries (other than California Lyon) to pay dividends; (vii) enter into
transactions with affiliates; and (ix) consolidate, merge or sell all or substantially all of Delaware Lyon’s and
California Lyon’s assets. These covenants are subject to a number of important exceptions and qualifications as

described in the 10%/4% Senior Notes Indenture.

- The foregoing summary is not a complete description of the terms of the 10°/4% Senior Notes and is qualified in its

entirety by reference to the 10%/4% Senior Notés Indenture.
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The net proceeds of the offering were used as follows (dollars in thousands):

Repayment of revolving credit facilities $104,354
Repayment of 12'/2% Senior Notes 70,279
Repaymentof construction notes payable 28,000
Repayment of purchase money notes payable — land acquisitions _ 26,000
Repayment of unsecured line of credit 9,500
Underwriting discount 6,875
Offering costs 1,225

$246,233

As of December 31, 2003, the outstanding 10%/4% Senior Notes with a face value of $246.4 million had a fair value of
approximately $284.0 million, based on quotes from industry sources.

121/2% Senior Notes

As of December 31, 2002, $70.3 million aggregate principal amount of the Company’s 121/2% Senior Notes was outstanding.
On May 1, 2001, the Company completed a consent solicitation with respect to the 121/2% Senior Notes and received
consents from holders of $39.3 million of the then outstanding notes to extend the maturity date from July 1, 2001 to July 1,
2003 and to make certain amendments to the note covenants. Although the Company initially intended to accept consents
from no more than 50% of holders, the Company elected to accept additional consents, as contemplated by the consent
solicitation documents. The consenting holders received a consent fee of 4% of the principal balance. Subsequently, during

May and June 2001, the Company also repurchased $31.4 million of the 12!/2% Senior Notes from non-consenting holders.

In June 2001, General William Lyon, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and a trust for which his son
William H. Lyon is a beneficiary, purchased from the Company at par $30.0 million of the 12!/2% Senior Notes. William H.
Lyon is also an employee and a Director of the Company. Effective in July 2001, William H. McFarland, another member of
the Company’s Board of Directors, purchased from the Company at par $1.0 million of the 12!/2% Senior Notes. In parity
with holders consenting during the consent solicitation, these Directors received a consent fee of 4% of the principal balance

and consented to the amendments effected by the Company's consent solicitation statement dated February 28, 2001.
In July 2001, the Company repaid all of the 121/2% Senior Notes which matured on July 1, 2001 amounting to $5.9 million.
The remaining 12!/2% Senior Notes were repaid on March 17, 2003 from the proceeds of the 10°/4% Senior Notes.

As of December 31, 2002, the cutstanding 12!/2% Senior Notes with a face value of $70.3 million were valued at

approximately the face value, in the opinion of the Company’s management.
742% Senior Notes

On February 6, 2004, California Lyon closed its offering of $150.0 million principal amount of 7}/2% Senior Notes due 2014.
The notes were sold pursuant to Rule 144A and outside the United States to non-U.S. persons in reliance on Regulation S.
The notes have not and will not be registered under the Securities Act of 1933 and, unless so registered, may not be offered
or sold in the United States except pursuant to an exemption from, or in a transaction not subject to, the registration
requirements of the Securities Act and applicable state securities laws. The notes were issued at par, resulting in net proceeds
to the Company of approximateily $147.6 million. California Lyon agreed to file a registration statement with the Securities
and Exchange Commission relating to an offer to exchange the notes for publicly tradeable notes (“Exchange Notes”) having
substantially identical terms. If California Lyon does not comply with its agreement regarding the registration and exchange

of the notes with the Exchange Notes, additional interest on the notes will be payable on the interest payment dates.
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The 7!/2% Senior Notes due February 15, 2014 are senior unsecured obligations of California Lyon and are unconditionally
guaranteed on a senior unsecured basis by Delaware Lyon and all of Delaware Lyon’s existing and certain of its future
restricted subsidiaries. The notes and the guarantees rank senior to all of the Company’s and the guarantors’ debt that is
expressly subordinated to the notes and the guarantees, but are effectively subordinated to all of the Company’s and the
guarantors’ senior secured indebtedness to the extent of the value of the assets securing that indebtedness. Interest on the

742% Senior Notes is payable on February 15 and August 15 of each year.

Except as set forth in the Indenture governing the 7Y/2% Senior Notes (“7!/2% Senior Notes Indenture”), the 7'/2% Senior
Notes are not redeemable prior to February 15, 2009. Thereafter, the 7!/2% Senior Notes will be redeemable at the option of
California Lyon, in whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount plus a premium declining
ratably to par, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any. In addition, on or before February 15, 2007, California Lyon may
redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the notes with the proceeds of qualified equity offerings at a

redemption price equal to 107.50% of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.

Upon a change of control as described in the 71/2% Senior Notes Indenture, California Lyon may be required to offer to

urchase the notes at a purchase price equal to 101% of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.
P P P q P P P P ¥y

If the Company’s consolidated tangibte net worth falls below $75.0 million for any two consecutive fiscal quarters, California
Lyon will be required to make an offer to purchase up to 10% of the notes originally issued at a purchase price equal to 100%

of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any.

The 7'/2% Senior Notes Indeinture contains covenants that limit the ability of Delaware Lyon and its restricted subsidiaries
to, among other things: (i) incur additional indebtedness; (ii) pay dividends or make other distributions or repurchase its
stock; (iii) make investments; (iv) sell assets; (v) incur liens; (vi) enter into agreements restricting the ability of Delaware
Lyon's restricted subsidiaries (other than California Lyon) to pay dividends; (vii) enter into transactions with affiliates; and
(ix) consolidate, merge or sell all or substantially all of Delaware Lyon’s and California Lyon’s assets. These covenants are

subject to a number of important exceptions and qualifications as described in the 7'/2% Senior Notes Indenture.

The foregoing summary is not a complete description of the terms of the 7!/2% Senior Notes and is qualified in its entirety by
going Y P p q Y Oy

reference to the 712% Senior Notes Indenture.

The net proceéds of the offering were used to repfly $70.0 million of the outstanding balance on the revolving credit
facilities and $21.5 million of a construction note payable described below, together with $0.3 million of accrued interest.

The remaining proceeds will be used for fees and commissions related to the offering and other general corporate purposes.
Revolving Credit Facilities

As of December 31, 2003, the Company has three revolving credit facilities which have an aggregate maximum loan
commitment of $325.0 million and mature at various dates through 2006. A $125.0 million revolving line of credit “expires”
in November 2004. After that date the Company may borrow amounts, subject to applicable borrowing base and
concentration limitations, under this facility solely to complete the construction of residences begun prior to such date in
approved projects funded by disbursements under this facility. The final maturity date is the earlier of the date upon which
the last residence, the construction of which was financed with proceeds of this loan, is sold or the date upon which such last
residence is excluded from the borrowing base by the passage of time under this facility. Of the $125.0 million maximum
commitment amount, $25.0 million is not available for disbursement and the loan amount is limited to $100.0 million until
the lender consents, which consent may be withheld in its sole discretion, to make such funds available. A $150.0 million
revolving line of credit finally matures in September 2006, although after September 2004, advances under this facility may
only be made to complete projects approved on or before such date. A $50.0 miilion revolving line of credit initially
“matures” in September 2004, after which the amounts available for borrowing begin to reduce with a final maturity date of
September 2006. Availability under each credit facility is subject not only to the maximum amount committed under the
respective facility, but also to both various borrowing base and concentration limitations. The borrowing base limits lender

advances to certain agreed percentages of asset value. The allowed percentage generally increases as the asset progresses from
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land under development to residence subject to contract of sale. Advances for each type of collateral become due in whole
or in part, subject to possible re-borrowing, and/or the collateral becomes excluded from the borrowing base, after a specified
period or earlier upon sale. Concentration limitations further restrict availability under the credit facilities. The effect of
these borrowing base and concentration limitations essentially is to mandate minimum levels of the Company’s investment
in a project, with higher percentages of investment required at earlier phases of a project, and with greater absolute dollar
amounts of investment required as a project progresses. Each revolving credit facility is secured by deeds of trust on the real
property and improvements thereon owned by the Company in the subdivision project(s) approved by the respective lender,
as well as pledges of all net sale proceeds, related contracts and other ancillary property. Also, each credit facility includes
financial covenants, which may limit the amount that may be borrowed thereunder. Outstanding advances bear interest at
various rates, which approximate the prime rate. As of December 31, 2003, $49.2 million was outstanding under these credit
facilities, with a weighted-average interest rate of 4.375%, and the undrawn availability was $205.5 million as limited by the
borrowing base formulas. Delaware Lyon has guaranteed on an unsecured basis California Lyon’s obligations under certain of
the revolving credit facilities and has provided an unsecured environmental indemnity in favor of the lender under the
$125.0 million bank line of credit. The Company is required to comply with a number of covenants under these revolving
credit facilities. See Note 6 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for additional information relating to these

covenants.
Construction Notes Payable

At December 31, 2003, the Company had a construction note payable amounting to $21.5 million related to a real estate
project. The construction note was due on or before April 2, 2004 with interest at a rate of prime plus 0.5% at December 31,
2003. See Note 6 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.” A portion of the net proceeds of the offering of 7'/2%

Senior Notes (see above) was used to repay this note in full.
Revolving Mortgage Warehouse Credit Facilities

The Company, through its mortgage subsidiary and one of its unconsolidated joint ventures, has entered into two revolving
mortgage warehouse credit facilities with banks to fund its mortgage origination operations. The original credit facility,
which matures in May 2004, provides for revolving loans of up to $20.0 million outstanding, $10.0 million of which is
committed (lender obligated to lend if stated conditions are satisfied) and $10.0 million is not committed (lender advances
are optional even if stated conditions are otherwise satisfied). On August 29, 2003, the Company’s mortgage subsidiary and
one of its unconsolidated joint ventures entered into an additional $10.0 million credit facility which matures in August
2004. Mortgage loans are generally held for a short period of time and are typically sold to investors within 7 to 15 days
following funding. The facilities are secured by substantially all of the assets of each of the barrowers, including the mortgage
loans held for sale, all rights of each of the borrowers with respect to contractual obligations of third party investors to
purchase such mortgage loans, and all proceeds of sale of such mortgage loans. The facilities, which have LIBOR based
pricing, also contain certain financial covenants requiring the borrowers to maintain minimum tangible net worth, leverage,
profitability and kquidity. These facilities are non-recourse and are not guaranteed by the Company. At December 31, 2003

the outstanding balance under these facilities was $9.6 million.
Land Banking Arrangements

The Company enters into purchase agreements with various land sellers. In some instances, and as a method of acquiring
land in staged takedowns, thereby minimizing the use of funds from the Company’s revolving credit facilities and other
corporate financing sources and limiting the Company’s risk, the Company transférs the Company’s right in such purchase
agreements to entities owned by third parties (“land banking arrangements”). These entities use equity contributions and/or
incur debt to finance the acquisition and development of the lots. The entities grant the Company an option to acquire lots
in staged takedowns. In consideration for this option, the Company makes a non-refundable deposit equal to 20% or less of

the total purchase price. Additionally, the Company may be subject to other penalties if lots are not acquired. The Company
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is under no obligation to purchase the balance of the lots, but would forfeit remaining deposits and be subject to penalries if
the lots were not purchased. The Company does not have legal title to these entities or their assets and has not guaranteed
their liabilities. As described in Note 2 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” a recently adopted accounting
interpretation required the consolidation of the assets, liabilities and operations of one of the Company’s land banking
arrangements created after January 31, 2003. As of March 31, 2004, the interpretation will likely require the consolidation of
the assets, liabilities and operations on a prospective basis of the six remaining land banking arrangements created prior to
February 1, 2003 (see Notes 2 and 5 of “Notes to Consolidared Financial Statements’ "). The deposits and penalties related to
the six land banking projects have been recorded in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. The financial statements
of these six entities are not consolidated with the Company’s consolidated financial statements. These land banking
arrangements help the Company manage the financial and market risk associated with land holdings. The use of these land
banking arrangements is dependent on, among other-things, the availability of capital to the option provider, general
housing market conditions and geographic preferences. Summary information with respect to the Company’s unconsolidated

land banking arrangements is as follows as of December 31, 2003 (dollars in thousands):

Total number of unconsolidated land banking projects 6
Total number of lots : : 1,149
Total purchase price $108,958
Balance of lots still under option and not purchased:
Number of lots . - 588
Purchase Price ) : - $ 41997
Forfeited deposits and penalties if lots aré not purchased . $.18,107

Joint Venture Financing

As of December 31, 2003, the Company and certain of its subsidiaries were general partners or members in joint ventures
involved in the development and sale of residential projects. As described more fully in “Recently Issued Accounting
Standards”, in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities, as amended {“Interpretation No. 46”) six joint ventures created after January 31, 2003 have been
derermined to be variable interest entities in which the Company is considered the primary beneficiary. Accordingly, the
assets, liabilities and operations of these six joint ventures have been consolidated with the Company’s financial statements
as of December 31, 2003 and for the period then ended. The Company has not yet determined the anticipated impact of
adopting Interpretation No. 46 for arrangements existing as of January 31, 2003. However, such adoption will likely require
the consolidation in the Company’s financial statements as of March 31, 2004 of the assets, liabilities and operations of

* certain existing joint ventures, option agreements ot land banking arrangements. Because the Cotnipany already recognizés its
proportionate share of joint venture earnings and losses under the equity method of accounrting, the adoption of »

lnterpretatlon No 46 will not a*ﬁect the Companys consolidared net income.

The financial statements of joint ventures in which the Company has a 50% or less voting ot economic interest (and thus are
not controlled by the Company) and which were created prior to February 1, 2003, and the financial statements of joint
ventures which have not been determined to be variable interest entities in which the Company is considered the primary
beneficiary are not consolidated with the Company’s financial statements. The Company ’s investments in unconsolidated
joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method. Income allocations and cash distributions to the Company from
the joint ventures are based on predetermined formulas between the Company and its joint venture partners as specified in
the applicable partnership or operating agreements. The Company generally receives, after partners’ priority returns and
returns of partners’ capital, approximately 50% of the profits and cash flows from joint ventures. See Note 2 of “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements” for condensed combined financial information for the six joint ventures whose financial

statements have been consolidated with the Company’s financial statements. See Note 5 of “Notes to Consolidated
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Financial Statements” for condensed combined financial information for the unconsolidated joint ventures. Based upon
current estimates, substantially all future development and construction costs incurred by the joint ventures will be funded

by the venture partners or from the proceeds of construction financing obtained by the joint ventures.

The six joint ventures created after January 31, 2003 which have been determined to be variable interest entities are each
engaged in homebuilding and land development activities which will result in an estimated total of 562 homes at
completion. The homes are expected to be constructed and sold in phases over a two-to-three year period with approximate
base sales prices ranging from $298,000 to $1,059,000. As of December 31, 2003, 98 homes have been sold and 21 homes
have closed. These joint ventures have not obtained construction financing from outside lenders, but are financing their
activities through equity contributions from each of the joint venture partners. Creditors of these variable interest entities

have no recourse against the general credit of the Company.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company's investment in and advances to the unconsolidated joint ventures was $45.6
million and the venture partners’ investment in such joint ventures was $51.1 million. Certain of these joint ventures are in
the form of limited partnerships of which the Company or one of its subsidiaries is general partner. As of December 31, 2003,
these joint ventures had obtained financing from construction lenders which amounted to $90.3 million of outstanding
indebtedness. While historically all liabilities of these partnerships have been satisfied out of the assets of such partnerships
and while the Company believes that this will continue in the future, the Company or one of its subsidiaries, as general
partner, is potentially responsible for all liabilities and indebtedness of these partnerships. In addition, Delaware Lyon has
provided unsecured environmental indemnities to some of the lenders who provide loans to the partnerships. Delaware Lyon

has also provided completion guarantees for some of the limited partnerships under their credit facilities.

During the year ended December 31, 2002, one of the Company's joint ventures (“Existing Venture”) was restructured such
that the Company was required to purchase the 538 lots owned by the Existing Venture on a specified takedown basis
through October 15, 2003 at a purchase price equal to the future cost of such lots including a 20% preferred return on
invested capital to the outside partner of the Existing Venture. During the year ended December 31, 2002, the first 242 lots
were purchased from the Existing Venture for $64.5 million, which includes a $12.5 million preferted return to the outside
partner of the Existing Venture. The 242 lots were purchased by a newly formed joint venture (“New Venture”) between the
Company and an outside partner. The Company is required to purchase the 242 lots owned by the New Venture on a
specified takedown basis through May 15, 2004 at a purchase pricAe equal to $74.2 million plus a 131/2% preferred return on
invested capital to the outside partner of the New Venture. Because the Company is required to purchase the lots owned by
both the Existing Venture and the New Venture, and the Company now controls both ventures, the financial statements of
both ventures have been consolidated with the Company’s financial statements as of December 31, 2003, including real
estate inventories of $28.1 million and minority interest in consolidated joint ventures of $22.6 million. During the year
ended December 31, 2002, an additional 44 lots were purchased from the Existing Venture for $19.8 million, which included
a $4.0 million preferred return to the outside partner of the Existing Venture, respectively. The 44 lots were purchased
through a land banking arrangement. During the year ended December 31, 2003, an additional 219 lots were purchased from
the Existing Venture for $74.9 million, which included a $21.7 million preferred return to the cutside partner of the Existing
Venture. These purchases included (1) 172 lots which were purchased from the Existing Venture under a land banking
arrangement for $56.6 million, which included a $16.4 million preferred return to the outside partner of the Existing
Ventute and (2) 47 lots which were purchased by the New Venture from the Existing Venture for $18.3 million, which
included a $5.3 million preferred return to the outside partner of the Existing Venture. During the year ended December 31,
2003, the Company purchased 175 lots from the New Venture for $54.5 million, all of which was paid to the outside partner

as a return of capital. The intetcompany sales and related profits have been eliminated in consolidation.

During the year ended December 31, 2003, California Lyon and two unaffiliated parties formed a series of limited liability
companies (“Development LLCs”) for the purpose of acquiring three parcels of land totaling 236 acres in Irvine and Tustin,

California (formerly part of the Tustin Marine Corps Air Station) and developing the land into 1,910 residential homesites.
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The development process is anticipated to be completed by mid 2004 at which time California Lyon will be required under
certain specific conditions to purchase approximately one half in value of the lots. California Lyon has a 121/2% indirect,
minority interest in the Development LLCs, which are the borrowers under two secured lines of credit. Advances under the
lines of credit are to be used to pay acquisition and development costs and expenses. The lines of credit are secured by deeds
of trust on the real property and improvements thereon owned by the applicable Development LLC, as well as pledges of all
net sale proceeds, related contracts and other ancillary property. The maximum commitment amounts under the lines of
credit are limited by specified agreed loan-to-value ratios. The maximum commitment amount under the line of credit that
closed in January 2003 (“First Line of Credit”) is $35.0 million. Subject to specified terms and conditions, California Lyon
and the other direct and indirect members of the Development LLC that is the borrower under the First Line of Credit,
including certain affiliates of such other members, each (i) have guaranteed to the bank the repayment of the Development
LLC'’s indebtedness under the First Line of Credit, completion of certain infrastructure improvements to the land, payment of
necessary loan remargining obligations, and the Development LLC’s performance under its environmental indemnity and
.covenants, and (ii) have agreed to take all actions and pay all amounts to assure that the Development LLC is in compliance
with financial covenants. The First Line of Credit marures in January 2005, but may be extended to July 2005, bsubject to
specified terms and conditions. The maximum commitment amount under the line of credit that closed in March 2003
{“Second Line of Credic”) is $105.0 million. The Second Line of Credit matures in September 2004, but may be extended to
September 2003, subject to specified terms and conditions. Although the guarantee obligations of the other direct and
indirect members of the Development LLC that is the borrower under the Second Line of Credit, and certain of their
affiliates, are similar in nature to those under the First Line of Credit, California Lyon does not have any such guarantee
obligations to the banks under the Second Line of Credit. Howev ver, Cahforma Lyon has posted letters of credit equal to
approximately $24 6 million to secure its obhgatlons as well as the Development LLCs obhgatlons to the bank under both
lines of credit. Further, California Lyon and the other direct and indirect members of the Development LLCs, mcludmg
certain affiliates of such other members, have entered into reimbursement and indemnity agreements to allocate any liability
arising from each line of credit, including the related guarantees and letters of credit. Delaware Lyon has entered into joinder
agreefnents to be jointly and severally liable for California Lyon’s obligations under the reimbursement and indemnity
agreements. While the reimbursement and indemnity agreements provide that liability is generally allocated in accordance
with the members’ percentage interests in the Development LLCs’ distributions, Delaware Lyon and California Lyon may be
liable for the full amount of the obligations guaranteed to the banks under either or both of the lines of credit in certain
specified circumstances, such as those involving-the default, willful misconduct or gross negligence of California Lyon. As of
December 31, 2003, the outstanding indebtedness under the First Line of Credit was $33.6 million and the outstanding
indebtedness under the Second Line of Credit was $100.6 million.

Assessment District Bonds

In some jurisdictions in which the Company develops and constructs property, assessment district bonds are issued by
municipalities to finance major infrastructure improvements and fees. Such financing has been an important part of financing -
master-planned communities due to the long-term nature of the financing, favorable interest rates when compared to the
Company’s other sources of funds and the fact that the bonds are sold, administered and collected by the relevant
government entity. As a landowner benefited by the improvements, the Company is responsible for the assessments on its
land. When the Company's homes or other properties are sold, the assessments are either prepaid or the buyers assume the

responsibility for the related assessments. See Note 10 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”
Cash Flows — Comparison of Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities changed from a source of $16.2 million in 2002 to a use of $158.6 million
in 2003. The change was primarily a result of increased expenditures in real estate inventories in 2003, offset by an increase

in operating income as a result of increased operating revenues.
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Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities changed from a source of $11.1 million in 2002 to a source of $49.0

million in 2003 primarily as a result of an increase in net distributions from unconsolidated joint ventures in 2003.

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities changed from a use of $30.3 million in 2002 to a source of $117.0

million in 2003 primarily as a result of the issuance of the 10%/4% Senior Notes in 2003, offset by the repayment of the

12'/2% Senior Notes.

Cash Flows — Comparison of Years Ended December 31, 2002 and 2001

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities changed from a use of $2.3 million in 2001 to a source of $16.2 million

in 2002. The change was primarily a result of an increase in operating income as a result of increased operating revenues in

2002.

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities changed from a use of $4.1 million in 2001 to a source of $11.1 million

in 2002 primarily as a result of an increase in net distributions from unconsolidated joint ventures in 2002.

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities changed from a source of $11.4 million in 2001 to a use of $30.3 million

in 2002 primarily as a result of purchases of common stock in 2002.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Company enters into certain off-balance sheet arrangements including joint venture financing, option agreements,

land banking arrangements and variable interests in consolidated and unconsolidated entities. These arrangements are more

fully described above and in Notes 2, 5 and 10 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements”.

Contractual Obligations

The Company’s contractual obligations consisted of the following at December 31, 2003 {in thousands):

Contractual Obligations

10%/4% Senior Notes
Revolving credit facilities
Construction notes payable
Operating leases
Purchase obligations:
Land purchases and option commitments

Project commitments

Total

Inflation

The Company’s revenues and profitability may be affected by increased inflation rates and other general economic

Payments due by period
Less than More than
Total 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years S years
$ 498,594 $ 26,875 $ 53,750 $53,750 $364,219
59,781 59,781 — — —
21,783 21,783 — — —
8,890 2,290 4,900 1,700 —
568,346 388,743 163,550 8,067 1,986
163,818 139,879 17,954 5,985 —_
$1,321,212 $639,351 $240,154 $69,502 $372,205

conditions. In periods of high inflation, demand for the Company’s homes may be reduced by increases in mortgage interest

rates. Further, the Company’s profits will be affected by its ability to recover through higher sales prices increases in the costs

of land, construction, labor and administrative expenses. The Company’s ability to raise prices at such times will depend

upon demand and other competitive factors.
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Critical Accounting Policies

The Company's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States. The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make estimates and judgments that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and costs and expenses during the reporting period. On an on-going basis, management evaluates its estimates and
judgments, including thosé which impact its most crifical accounting policies. Management bases its estimartes and judgments
on historical experience and on various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual
results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. Management believes thar the following
accounting policies are among the most important to a portrayal of the Company’s financial condition and results of

operations and require among the most difficult, subjective or complex judgments::
Real Estate Inventories and Cost of Sales

Real estate inventories are carried at cost net of impairment losses, if any. Real estate inventories consist primarily of deposits,
raw land, lots under development, homes under construction and completed homes of real estate projects. All direct and
indirect land costs, offsite and onsite improvements and applicable interest and other carrying charges are capitalized to real
estate projects during periods when the project is under development. Land, offsite costs and all other common costs are
allocated to land parcels benefited based upon relative fair values before construction. Onsite construction costs and related
carrying charges (principally interest and property taxes) are allocated to the individual homes within a phase based upon the
relative sales value of the homes. The estimation process involved in determining relative fair values and sales values is
_inherently uncertain because it involves estimates of current market values for land parcels before construction as well as
future sales values of individual homes within a phase. The Company's estimate of future sales values is supported by the
Company’s budgeting process. The estimate of future sales values is inherently uncertain because it requires estimates of
current market conditions as well as future market events and conditions. Additionally, in determining the allocation of costs
to a particular land parcel or individual home, the Company relies on project budgets that are based on a variety of
assumptions, including assumptions about construction schedules and future costs to be incurred. It is possible that actual
results could differ from budgeted amounts for various reasons, including construction delays, increases in costs which have
not yet been committed, or unforeseen issues encountered during construction that fall cutside the scope of contracts ’
obtained. While the acrual results for a particular construction project are accurately reported over time, a variance between
the budget and actual costs could result in the understatement or overstatement of costs and a related impact on gross
margins in a specific reporting period. To reduce the potential for such distortion, the Company has set forth procedures
which have been applied by the Company on a consistent basis, including assessing and revising project budgets on a
monthly basis, obtaining commitments from subcontractors and vendors for future costs to be incurred, reviewing the
adequacy of warranty accruals and historical warranty claims experience, and utilizing the most recent information available
to estimate costs. The variances between budget and actual amounts identified by thevCOmpany' have historically not had a
- material impact on its consolidated results of operations. Management believes that the Company’s policies provide for
reasonably dependable estimates to be used in the calculation and reporting of costs. The Company relieves its accumulated
real estate inventories through cost of sales for the cost of homes sold, as described more fully below in the section entitled

“Sales and Profit Recognition.”
Impairment of Real Estate Inventories

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144,
Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets (“Statement No. 144”). This pronouncement superseded
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 121, Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived
Assets to Be Disposed Of (“Statement No. 121”) and was required to be adopted on January 1, 2002. Statement No. 144
retained the fundamental provisions of Statement No. 121 as it relatés to assets to be held and used and assets to be sold.
Statement No. 144 requires impairment losses to be recorded on assets to be held and used by the Company when indicators

of impairment are present and the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by those assets are less than the
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carrying amount of the assets. The estimation process used in determining the undiscounted cash flows of the assets is
inherently uncertain because it involves estimates of future revenues and costs. As described more fully above in the section
entitled “Real Estate Inventories and Cost of Sales”, estimates of revenues and costs are supported by the Company's
budgeting process. When an impairment loss is required for assets to be held and used by the Company, the related assets are

adjusted to their estimated fair value.

Fair value represents the amount at which an asset could be bought or sold in a current transaction between willing parties,
that is, other than a forced or liquidation sale. The estimation process involved in determining if assets have been impaired
and in the determination of fair value is inherently uncertain because it requires estimates of current market yields as wel} as
future events and conditions. Such future events and conditions include economic and market conditions, as well as the
availability of suitable financing to fund development and construction activities. The realization of the Company’s real
estate inventories is dependent upon future uncertain events and conditions and, accordingly, the actual timing and amounts

realized by the Company may be materially different from their estimated fair values.
Sales and Profit Recognition

A sale is recorded and profit recognized when a sale is consummated, the buyer’s initial and continuing investments are
adequate, any receivables are not subject to future subordination, and the usual risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer in accordance with the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board Statemient of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 66, Accounting for Sales of Real Estate. When it is determined that the earnings process is not
complete, profit is deferred for recognition in future periods. The profit recorded by the Company is based on the calculation
of cost of sales which is dependent on the Company’s allocation of costs which is described in more detail above in the

section entitled “Real Estate Inventories and Cost of Sales”.
Variable Interest Entities

Certain land purchase contracts and lot option contracts are accounted for in accordance with Financial Accounting
Standards Board Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, as amended (“Interpretation No. 46”). In
addition, all joint ventures are reviewed and analyzed under Interpretation No. 46 to determine whether or not these
arrangements are accounted for under the principles of Interpretation No. 46 or other accounting rules. Under Interpretation
No. 46, a variable interest entity (“VIE”) is created when (i) the equity investment at risk in the entity is not sufficient to
permit the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support from other parties or (ii) the
entity’s equity holders as a group either (a) lack direct or indirect ability to make decisions about the entity through voting ot
similar rights, (b) are not obligated to absorb expected losses of the entity if they occur or (c) do not have the right to receive
expected residual returns of the entity if they occur. If a entity is deemed to be a VIE pursuant to Interpretation No. 46, the
enterprise that absorbs a majority of the expected losses, receives a majority of the entity’s expected residual returns, or both,
is considered the primary beneficiary and must consolidate the VIE. Expected losses and residual returns for VIEs are
calculated based on the probability of estimated future cash flows as defined in Interpretation No. 46. Based on the provisions
of Interpretation No. 46, whenever the Company enters into a land purchase contract or an option contract for land or lots
with an entity and makes a non-refundable deposit, or enters into a joint venture, a VIE may be created and the arrangement
is evaluated under Interpretation No. 46. In order to (i) evaluate whether the equity investment at risk is not sufficient to
permit the entity to finance its activities without additional financial support from other parties, (ii) calculate expected
losses, expected residual returns and the probability of estimated future cash flows, and (iii) determine whether the Company
is the primary beneficiary, the Company must exercise significant judgment regarding the interpretation of the terms of the
underlying agreements in light of Interpretation No. 46 and make assumptions regarding future events that may or may not
occur. The terms of these agreements are subject to various interpretations and the assumptions used by the Company are
inherently uncertain. The use by the Company of different interpretations and/or assumptions could affect the Company’s
evaluation as to whether or not land purchase contracts, lot option contracts or joint ventures are VIEs and whether or not

the Company is the primary beneficiary of the VIE.

The Company’s critical accounting policies are more fully described in Note 1 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements.”
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Related Party Transactions

See Item 13 and Note 9 of the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for a description of the Company’s transactions

with related parties.
Impact of New Accounting Pronouncements

In April 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 145,
Recission of SFAS Nos.4, 44 and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13 and Technical Corrections (“Statement No. 145”).
Statement No. 145 prevents gains or losses on extinguishment of debt not meeting the criteria of APB 30 to be treated as
extraordinary. Statement No. 145 is effective for fiscal years beginning after March 15, 2002. Upon adoption of Statement
No. 145, the Company’s previously reported extraordinary items related to gain from retirement of debt were reclassified to

other income and not reported as extracrdinary items.

In November 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Interpretation No. 45, Guarantor’s Accounting and
Disclosure Requirehents for Guarantees, Including Indivect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others (“Interpretation No. 45 7). The
disclosure requirements of Interpretation No. 43 are effective as of December 31, 2002. The initial recognition and
measurement requirements of Interpretation No. 45 are effective on a prospective basis to guarantees issued or modified after
December 31, 2002. However, in the case of a guarantee issued as part of a transaction with multiple elements with an
unrelated party, [nterpretation No. 45 generally requires the recording at inception of the guarantee of a liability equal to the
guarantee’s estimated fair value. In the absence of observable transactions for identical or similar guarantees, estimated fair
value will likely be based on the expected present value which is the sum of the estimated probability-weighted range of
contingent payments under the guarantee arrangement. The recording of a liability could have a corresponding effect on
various of the Company's financial ratios and other financial and operational indicators. The application of Interpretation
No. 45 beginning on January 1, 2003 did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements with respect to
any guarantees issued or modified by the Company after December 31, 2002. See Notes 5, 6 and 10 of “Notes to

onsolidated Financial Statements” for additional information related to the Company’s guarantees.
C lidated F | Stat ts” for add L inf lated to the Company’s guarant

In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities, as amended (“Interpretation No. 46”), which applies to arrangements created after January 31, 2003. Interpretation
No. 46 applies to érrangements created before February 1, 2003 beginning on March 31, 2004. As of December 31, 2003, the
Company is considered to be the primary beneficiary in six joint ventures created after January 31, 2003,which have been
determined to be variable interest entities. Accordingly, the assets, liabilities and operations of these six joint ventures have
been consolidated with the Company's financial statements as of December 31, 2003 and for the period then ended. The
Company has not vet determined the anticipated impact of adopting Interpretation No. 46 for arrangements existing as of
January 31, 2003. However, such adoption will likely require the consolidation of certain of the Company’s joint ventures,
option agreements and land banking arrangements in the Company’s financial statements as of March 31, 2004. The

- consolidation of the assets, liabilities and operations of any joint venture, option agreements or land banking arrangements
would have a corresponding effect on various of the Company’s financial ratios and other financial and operational
indicators. See Note 2 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for additional information regarding variable
interest entities. See Notes 5 and 10 of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” for additional information regarding

joint venture and land banking arrangements.
Forward Looking Statements

Investors are cautioned that certain statements contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, as well as some statements
by the Company in periodic press releases and some oral statements by Company officials to securities analysts and
stockholders during presentations about the Company are “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (the “Act”). Statements which are predictive in nature, which depend upon or

N &« [T ”

refer to future events or conditions, or which include words such as “expects”, “anticipates”, “intends”, “plans”, “believes”,
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“estimates”, “hopes”, and similar expressions constitute forward-looking statements. In addition, any statements concerning
future financial performance (including future revenues, earnings or growth rates), oﬁgoing business strategies or prospects,
and possible future Company actions, which may be provided by management are also forward-looking statements as defined
in the Act. Forward-looking statements are based upon expectations and projections about future events and are subject to
assumptions, risks and uncertainties about, among other things, the Company, economic and market factors and the

homebuilding industry.

Actual events and results may differ materially from those expressed or forecasted in the forward-looking statements due to a
number of factors. The principal factors that could cause the Company’s actual performance and future events and actions to
differ materially from such forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, changes in general economic
conditions either nationally or in regions in which the Company operates, terrorism or other hostilities involving the United
States, whether an ownership change occurred which could, under certain circumstances, have resulted in the limiration of
the Company's ability to offset prior years’ taxable income with net operating losses, changes in home mortgage interest
rates, changes in generally accepted accounting principles or interpretations of those principles, changes in prices of
homebuilding materials, labor shortages, adverse weather conditions, the occurrence of events such as landslides, soil
subsidence and earthquakes that are uninsurable, not economically insurable or not subject to effective indemnification
agreements, changes in governmental laws and regulations, whether the Company is able to refinance the outstanding
balances of its debt obligation at their maturity, the timing of receipt of regulatory approvals and the opening of projects and
the availability and cost of land for future growth. While it is impossible to identify all such factors, factors which could
cause actual results to differ materially from those estimated by the Company include, but are not limited to, those factors or
conditions described under “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.” The
Company’s past performance or past or present economic conditions in the Company’s housing markets are not indicative of
future performance or conditions. Investors are urged not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements. In
addition, the Company undertakes no obligation to update or revise forward-looking statements to reflect changed
assumptions, the occurrence of anticipated or unanticipated events or changes to projections over time unless required by

federal securities law.
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The Company’s exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates to the Company’s floating rate debt with a total
outstanding balance at December 31, 2003 of $80.3 million where the interest rate is variable based upon certain bank
reference or prime rates. If interest rates were to increase by 10%, the estimated impact on the Company's consolidated
financial statements would be no reduction to income before provision for raxes based on amounts outstanding and rates in
effect at December 31, 2003, but would increase capitalized interest by approximately $0.8 million which would be amortized

to cost of sales as home closings occur.
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The Company's Common Stock is
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Year Ended
December 31,
2002
High Low
First Quarter $23.75 $14.33
Second Quarter  $29.87 $18.30
Third Quarter $25.95 $18.62
Fourth Quarter  $27.05 $20.85
2003
High Low
First Quarter $25.70 $21.20
Second Quarter  $34.50 $25.17
Third Quarter $50.59 $31.16
Fourth Quarter ~ $68.45 $50.05

As of February 24, 2004, there were
approximately 1,157 beneficial owners
of the Company’s Common Stock and
the closing price for the Company's
Common Stock as reported on the

NYSE was $77.50.

The Company has not paid any cash
dividends on its Common Stock to date
and expects that for the foreseeable

~ future it will follow a policy of retaining

earnings in order to help finance its
business. Payment of dividends is within
the discretion of the Company's Board
of Directors and will depend upon the
earnings, capital requirements, general
economic conditions and operating and
financial condition of the Company,
among other factors. In addition, the

* effect of the Company’s principal

financial agreements currently prohibits
the payment of dividends by the
Company. See "Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial -
Condition and Results of Operations"
and Note 6 of "Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements."
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